

STATE OF NEW JERSEY  
BURLINGTON COUNTY

PUBLIC INFORMATION MEETING/SOLID WASTE  
ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING ON PROPOSED  
AMENDMENTS 22-1 AND 22-2 TO THE BURLINGTON  
COUNTY DISTRICT SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT PLAN

-----  
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2022  
-----

Public Information/Burlington County  
Solid Waste Advisory Council Meeting held at 1200  
Florence-Columbus Road, Bordentown, New Jersey, on  
the above date, commencing at 1:00 p.m.

COUNTY STAFF:

JEROME P. SHEEHAN

Director Department of Solid Waste

LAURIE VAN GENDEREN,

District Solid Waste Coordinator

ANN MOORE

Recycling Coordinator

SUSAN KONEN

Assistant Recycling Coordinator

RACHEL BARTON

Clean Communities Coordinator

LISA BARBERI

Environmental Specialist

SOLID WASTE ADVISORY COUNCIL MEMBERS:

MAYOR MARCIAL MOJENA

NICHOLAS SODANO

WILLIAM MATULEWICZ

REBECCA KASPER,

OWEN SHEEHAN

DAVID REICH

CHRISTY OSBORNE

EUGENE FUZY

JOSEPH BRICKLEY

MARY PAT ROBBIE

TATE & TATE

520 Stokes Road - Suite C-1

Medford, New Jersey 08055

(856) 983-8484 - (800) 636-8283

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25

ALSO PRESENT:

MALAMUT & ASSOCIATES  
ANTHONY T. DROLLAS, JR., ESQUIRE  
County Counsel

1                   **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** Well, good  
2 afternoon and welcome to the public information  
3 meeting for proposed amendments 22-1 and 22-2 to the  
4 Burlington County Solid Waste Management Plan. For  
5 those of you who don't know me, my name is Laurie  
6 van Genderen and I am the District Solid Waste  
7 Coordinator for Burlington County. Also here today  
8 on behalf of the county are Jerome Sheehan, director  
9 of the Department of Solid Waste; Ann Moore, county  
10 recycling coordinator; Susan Konen, assistant  
11 recycling coordinator; Rachel Barton, although I  
12 don't see Rachel. She must have just stepped out.  
13 She is our Clean Communities coordinator, and  
14 environmental specialist Lisa Barberi.

15                   I just want to make a note that this  
16 meeting is being recorded by a stenographer. So I  
17 know it's going to be tough with everyone having  
18 masks on, but in the interest of helping her out, if  
19 anyone should wish to get up and give comment or  
20 speak on something, I would ask that you, you know,  
21 stand up, identify yourself. She does have a list  
22 of the SWAC members. So if you are a SWAC member  
23 and just want to say your name just so she knows who  
24 is speaking and can record it properly, but if you  
25 are a resident, if you would please speak your name

1 and then spell your name and give your address just  
2 the first time you speak for the record. That would  
3 be greatly appreciated.

4 So the County Commissioners are the  
5 designated solid waste planning agency for the  
6 county. As such, the Commissioners were given the  
7 responsibility by the legislature to develop and  
8 implement a District Solid Waste Management Plan.

9 The original District Solid Waste  
10 Management Plan for the county was adopted in 1979  
11 and has been amended throughout the years. The most  
12 recent plan amendment was completed in June of 2009.

13 Any facilities proposed to be located in a  
14 solid waste management district must first be  
15 incorporated into a District Solid Waste Management  
16 Plan through the amendment process.

17 Additionally, the county may propose an  
18 amendment to the plan to update information or  
19 address new or unanticipated situations. In the  
20 case of the latter, the process is: The county  
21 staff prepares a proposed plan amendment and  
22 develops a schedule for its consideration. A public  
23 notice is published in the designated county  
24 newspaper. A copy of the proposed plan amendment,  
25 public notice and application are distributed to the

1 Commissioners, the mayor of the municipality in  
2 which the facility is proposed to be located, any  
3 municipality within one mile of the facility and  
4 relevant county departments.

5 A copy of the public notice and proposed  
6 amendment are distributed to members of the Solid  
7 Waste Advisory Council, all property owners within  
8 200 feet of the subject property, the mayors of all  
9 40 municipalities in the county, public libraries,  
10 the New Jersey Department of Environmental  
11 Protection, the Delaware Valley Regional Planning  
12 Commission, and the Delaware River Basin Commission.

13 The county then conducts a public  
14 information meeting and a meeting of the Solid Waste  
15 Advisory Council. The Solid Waste Advisory Council  
16 is appointed by the Commissioners and acts as an  
17 advisory board regarding matters that concern the  
18 county's District Solid Waste Management Plan.

19 Following these meetings, the county will  
20 prepare a report and response document addressing  
21 comments from the public information meeting, the  
22 Solid Waste Management Council meeting and any  
23 written comments received. This document will be  
24 presented to the Commissioners and then the  
25 Commissioners will conduct a public hearing on the

1 proposed amendment.

2           The purpose of the public information and  
3 SWAC meetings is to hear applications before the  
4 Commissioners, give the public an opportunity to  
5 understand what is being proposed and to ask  
6 questions, have the applicants present an overview  
7 of the application and answer any questions raised  
8 by the public or the Solid Waste Advisory Council,  
9 and conclude with a recommendation by the SWAC to  
10 the Commissioners to adopt the amendment as  
11 proposed, adopt the amendment with modifications, or  
12 reject the proposed amendment.

13           The schedule for consideration of proposed  
14 amendments 22-1 and 22-2 is as follows: Copies of  
15 the proposed amendments were distributed via regular  
16 mail, hand delivery or e-mail on January 28th and  
17 31st of this year. Public notices were printed in  
18 the Burlington County Times January 28th and 31st  
19 and February 4th, 2022 editions and posted on the  
20 county's District Solid Waste Management Plan web  
21 page. Public information and SWAC meetings were  
22 scheduled for today, February 10th, 2022. The  
23 written public comment period is scheduled to close  
24 at noon on Friday, March 18th, 2022, and a public  
25 hearing before the Board of County Commissioners is

1 scheduled for Wednesday, March 23rd, 2022.

2 So before we proceed, are there any  
3 questions on the procedures or the schedule for the  
4 proposed plan amendments?

5 Since there are no questions at this time,  
6 I'm going to move right into the presentation of the  
7 proposed plan amendments.

8 The first proposed amendment for  
9 consideration is Amendment 22-1, which is the  
10 Burlington County District Solid Waste Management  
11 Plan update of 2021. The last time the District  
12 Plan was updated was in 2008 and 2009 in response to  
13 directives in the 2006 update of the Statewide Solid  
14 Waste Management Plan. Since then, the county has  
15 amended the plan several times, to establish flow  
16 control of certain types of waste within the county,  
17 commemorate a transfer of ownership and name change  
18 of a facility, include specific information  
19 regarding the most recent phase of landfill  
20 development at the Resource Recovery Complex, add a  
21 rail transfer station/material recovery facility,  
22 and to add a Class B recycling center.

23 In 2019, the Department of Solid Waste  
24 collaborated with SCS Engineers to prepare a Solid  
25 Waste Disposal Feasibility Study to assess solid

1 waste management strategies, technologies and  
2 opportunities over the next 20 to 30 years. This  
3 proposed amendment to the District Plan has been  
4 prepared as a result of that long-term planning  
5 effort.

6 For the most part, proposed Amendment 22-1  
7 is simply an update of the District Plan. Solid  
8 waste, sludge, and recycling data has been updated  
9 to reflect the prior 10 year period based on the  
10 most recently approved data from the New Jersey  
11 Department of Environmental Protection, which is the  
12 period of 2009 through 2018. This plan update  
13 includes solid waste and sludge projections for the  
14 planning horizon of 2021 through 2031.

15 The update also reflects the closure of  
16 four solid waste and recycling facilities: The  
17 Intermodal Container facility known as Safety Kleen  
18 in Burlington Township that handled dry industrial  
19 and bulk liquid and semi-liquid waste; two Class C  
20 recycling facilities, Fillit Sand and Gravel in  
21 Palmyra and the Class C facility in Evesham  
22 Township, both of which were utilized for the  
23 composting of leaves, and the Class B recycling  
24 facility operated by Federal Prison Industries at  
25 the Joint Base McGuire-Dix-Lakehurst in New Hanover



1 Township that recycled consumer electronics.

2 The procedures for plan amendments were  
3 also updated slightly to reflect anticipated changes  
4 to the regulations regarding public notice and  
5 public hearings for plan amendments required in  
6 response to the New Jersey Environmental Justice Law  
7 which was signed by Governor Murphy in September of  
8 2020. The law authorizes the NJDEP to deny or  
9 condition certain permits based on an assessment of  
10 a facility's contribution to environmental and  
11 public health impacts in the state's overburdened  
12 communities.

13 The most significant update to the plan  
14 with respect to fulfilling the statutory  
15 requirements to meet the disposal needs of the  
16 county for a 10 year period is the inclusion of some  
17 specific information regarding Landfill No. 3.  
18 Landfill No. 3 was anticipated at the complex since  
19 its inception and is necessary to provide disposal  
20 capacity beyond the projected life expectancy of  
21 Landfill No. 2.

22 At this time I would like to turn the  
23 podium over to Jerome Sheehan who will discuss  
24 Landfill No. 3 in greater detail.

25 **MR. SHEEHAN:** Good afternoon,

1 everyone. First, I would like to thank everyone for  
2 coming out today, especially the SWAC members who  
3 are here volunteering their time. They are  
4 appointed by the board. It is an unpaid post and I  
5 appreciate everybody showing up.

6 So as Laurie mentioned, this plan update  
7 includes specific details of Landfill No. 3. The  
8 horizontal expansion of the landfill takes about  
9 approximately 50 acres of our site. It has about  
10 seven and-a-half million cubic yards of capacity and  
11 is expected to last about 16 years.

12 When we talk about life expectancy of the  
13 landfill, that gets a little bit tricky. You do  
14 make assumptions when calculating that. It depends  
15 upon how much waste is being generated, the density  
16 of which that waste is going in. Laurie just had a  
17 slide up slightly earlier that showed waste  
18 projections going up. An example of why that is  
19 going up is because we have had heavy rains the last  
20 couple years. So when the waste comes in wetter,  
21 the tonnage obviously is going to be higher.

22 So we do look at capacity and it's just an  
23 estimate. We look at a couple years, we average  
24 that out and that's where we come up with about 16  
25 years, but the reality it could be anywhere between

1 15 to 17 years depending upon the things I just  
2 discussed.

3 So up here is the site plan for the site.  
4 Existing landfill space, Landfill No. 1 and Landfill  
5 No. 2. This area over here is what is proposed as  
6 Landfill No. 3.

7 So everyone knows their bearings, New  
8 Jersey Turnpike is down here to this, on the  
9 southeast side. The Turnpike runs along the north  
10 side here. This area right here is FLR. It's a  
11 closed landfill that the county does not own.

12 The property does span out to the back here  
13 along the Turnpike. Back here is where the  
14 composting facility is located, some soil blending  
15 areas here and here.

16 **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** Can I just correct  
17 you, Jerome? That is 295.

18 **MR. SHEEHAN:** What did I say?

19 **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** You said Turnpike.  
20 I just want to make sure it's clear.

21 **MR. SHEEHAN:** 295 is to the northeast.  
22 This is a close-up of what is the Landfill No. 2,  
23 existing landfill space, and this area here is also,  
24 again, Landfill No. 3.

25 There are some facilities up here when you

1 come into the entrance of the landfill, all will  
2 have to be moved. This diagram here shows you where  
3 the scale house is going to go, right up along, I  
4 did say Turnpike, but 295.

5 This has been planned since the beginning  
6 in 1982, the permit modification, which included the  
7 Resource Recovery Complex as a whole. Up here  
8 included using this area for landfill space. At  
9 that time, 1984, the development site master plan  
10 for the site which included specifically Landfill  
11 No. 1, which is showing the area where landfill 2  
12 and Landfill No. 3 are as being future landfill  
13 space. So this has always been contemplated.

14 This site was chosen because of the natural  
15 geology in the area. We're sitting on a couple  
16 hundred feet of clay right here. These landfills  
17 are either lined, Landfill No. 1 with three feet of  
18 clay, compacted clay, plus the natural clay  
19 underneath it. Landfill No. 2 has a compacted clay  
20 liner, in addition to a synthetic composite liner,  
21 plastic essentially. And Landfill No. 3 will  
22 actually be a double composite plastic liner with  
23 two layers to further protect.

24 When we chose this site, if for some reason  
25 that liner system were to fail, it would take a

1 thousand years before the nearest potable water  
2 would be affected by it. So it gives plenty of time  
3 if a leak is detected.

4 There are groundwater monitoring wells  
5 around the site to ensure that if anything does  
6 happen with the liner system it's found early,  
7 quickly and develop a plan to correct it.

8 That's pretty much all I have to really say  
9 about it. If anyone has any specific questions, now  
10 would be the time to ask.

11 Yes, Mayor?

12 **MAYOR MOJENA:** Landfill No. 1 does not  
13 have a synthetic liner?

14 **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** He need to identify  
15 yourself please.

16 **MAYOR MOJENA:** Marcial Mojena from  
17 Mansfield Township.

18 **MR. SHEEHAN:** Correct, Landfill No. 1  
19 does not have a synthetic liner, but it does have a  
20 three foot exacted engineered clay liner on top of  
21 the existing structure.

22 **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** Which is what was  
23 required at the time.

24 **MR. SHEEHAN:** Yes.

25 Landfill No. 2, like I said, has both, both

1 the compacted and the plastic.

2 **MAYOR MOJENA:** No. 1 is closed now?

3 **MR. SHEEHAN:** No. 1 is closed, yes,  
4 that is correct. No. 1 is closed.

5 So something else that is important is this  
6 line here that runs through the site. This is  
7 Mansfield Township here and up here is Florence. So  
8 it does straddle both this landfill, both Mansfield  
9 and Florence.

10 Historically and today, most of the  
11 landfilling has occurred in Mansfield Township.  
12 This new phase would push most of it, as you can see  
13 where the line is into Florence Township.

14 Anyone else? Okay.

15 Did I miss anything that you want me to  
16 talk about?

17 **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** No.

18 **MR. SHEEHAN:** Okay.

19 **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** That's good.

20 **MS. MOORE:** Should you mention there  
21 is a leaching --

22 **MR. SHEEHAN:** No.

23 **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** So if there are no  
24 other questions about the solid waste portion of the  
25 plan, I want to turn the podium over to Ann Moore,

1 recycling coordinator, who is going to talk about  
2 the recycling portion update of the plan. Ann.

3 **MS. MOORE:** You have to show me how to  
4 use the clicker.

5 Chapter 10 of the plan is the recycling  
6 section and it sets forth the strategies that are  
7 going to demonstrate how we are going to hit a 50  
8 percent municipal recycling goal and a 60 percent  
9 total solid waste recycling goal.

10 Municipal waste are things households  
11 generate, your paper, cardboard, bottles, cans, food  
12 waste, bed sheets, anything like that. It also  
13 includes your small business waste, including your  
14 food waste. The total waste stream includes bulkier  
15 items like concrete, asphalt, scrap metal from auto  
16 salvage, the bigger bulky items.

17 So in 2018, which is the most current data  
18 the DEP has, we were at a 41 percent recycling rate  
19 for the municipal waste and about a 57 percent for a  
20 total solid waste stream. So Chapter 10, as I said,  
21 is going to explain how we are going to get to those  
22 two 50 and 60 percent goals.

23 The first thing we have to do is decide  
24 what materials we need to mandate to help us get  
25 there. There are different considerations when you

1 decide what materials to mandate. The first is does  
2 state law require it now? So the state currently  
3 bans leaves from landfills. They ban certain types  
4 of waste from landfills like computers and TVs and  
5 more recently they have now banned food waste  
6 generated by large food waste generators. So that  
7 is one of the things, automatically those materials  
8 need to be mandated.

9           The other thing is is it a hazardous  
10 material? Motor oil, batteries, anything that would  
11 be hazardous that can be recycled should be  
12 designated, and then the last consideration is if we  
13 pick a material are there really legitimate  
14 sustainable markets for those items because it's  
15 ridiculous to say, okay, we're going to recycle or  
16 mandate that this item be recycled and there is  
17 really no environmentally responsible way to recycle  
18 it. So the county's policy all along has only been  
19 to pick materials that we know have a home that is  
20 environmentally sound.

21           The list in front of you is the items that  
22 will be mandated. The items in black text are  
23 carryovers from the original plan. Items in blue  
24 are altered or new. So the covered electronic  
25 devices, in the last plan we mandated consumer



1 electronics and at the time that was really just  
2 computers. The state has passed a law since then,  
3 created a definition of a covered electronic device,  
4 and that includes computers, TVs, faxes, desktop  
5 printers. So those items have now also been  
6 mandated.

7           Then the last item there is food waste.  
8 Food waste is a tricky one because the state passed  
9 a law which took effect in October and that says  
10 certain large generators have to recycle their food  
11 waste. So we are mandating food waste must be  
12 recycled by those generators that just fall within  
13 the context of the law. It does not mean residents  
14 have to recycle their food waste. It doesn't mean  
15 that small businesses or little mom and pop  
16 restaurants have to recycle their food waste. It is  
17 just the ones that meet the definition of the law.

18           The good news is for us in helping to get  
19 to our 50 percent goal is almost three quarters of  
20 the towns in the county lie within a permitted food  
21 waste facility and that's the third condition of the  
22 law. The businesses only have to recycle the food  
23 waste if they are within 25 miles of a permitted  
24 facility. So just over the border in Mercer County  
25 is a facility called Trenton Biogas. They are an

1 anaerobic digestion facility and they are recycling  
2 food waste and some of the large generators in the  
3 county are already sending their material there. So  
4 we're well on our way there.

5           The other item in the last plan we mandated  
6 number one and number two coated bottles, plastic  
7 bottles, and you all know the little recycling  
8 arrows with the number inside. At the time those  
9 were the two materials or two types of plastic  
10 bottles that did have legitimate sustainable  
11 markets. Since that time number five containers,  
12 which is polypropylene, have really evolved as a  
13 good sustainable material that we can market that  
14 has stable pricing. It has now become a container  
15 of choice for a lot of packaging products. So we  
16 have added that, and then we've added this nebulous  
17 language called and other specified plastic  
18 containers.

19           We've left this deliberately vague because  
20 it is too difficult and packaging changes too  
21 quickly for us to just say, okay, it's going to be  
22 any type of plastic tub or it's going to be any  
23 container at all, and the perfect example, this is a  
24 number six, depending on which store you go to to  
25 get your takeout, this can also be packaged as a

1 number one. This is a number one. This comes in a  
2 five. This also comes in a six. You are a  
3 consumer. You've got it at home. You are visually  
4 impaired like me and need glasses and still can't  
5 see it, you can't even tell what number it is. So  
6 it's really getting a lot more challenging for the  
7 homeowner to figure out what the heck am I supposed  
8 to do. So we're leaving it vague.

9 What we typically do is we put out  
10 brochures and we post visual graphics on our  
11 websites that say, all right, if it looks like this  
12 you can do it. If it doesn't, don't. This is so we  
13 can update it fairly rapidly. So we're staying on  
14 top of what's happening in the world.

15 The other element that the plan requires is  
16 we have to set forth what the towns are required to  
17 do and we typically mirror what existing state  
18 regulations require. So there are municipal  
19 recycling requirements that are spelled out in  
20 regulations. Every town now has to have a recycling  
21 coordinator. They have to provide for a collection  
22 system. It doesn't mean they need to go pick it up  
23 from your homes or your businesses, but you still  
24 have to determine what the system is.

25 In Burlington County's case, the county has

1 provided the collection system for your paper,  
2 bottles and cans generated by households and by  
3 schools, and we're unique in that respect and it's  
4 taken a huge burden off of the towns, but they still  
5 play a key role.

6           The other thing towns have to do is they  
7 have to submit recycling tonnage reports. The state  
8 uses that data to determine what the recycling rates  
9 are for the town and also collectively for the  
10 county. So if the towns have recycling coordinators  
11 that really it's a name only position and they don't  
12 put a lot of effort into getting this tonnage, the  
13 town's recycling rates are going to appear low. So  
14 this is why the towns really need to step up and  
15 have recycling coordinators that really go all out  
16 to try and capture all the tonnage that their  
17 businesses are recycling and their public works are  
18 recycling and any other entity within their borders.

19           They also have to review and revise their  
20 master plans on a regular basis, and this is to deal  
21 with all the developments. You get a new housing  
22 development, you get a commercial development and  
23 they only allocated a token box on a site plan that  
24 says recycling. It does not mean they've got an  
25 effective system. So that's a critical element.

1           They also have to adopt recycling  
2 ordinances. The last time most of the towns adopted  
3 ordinances or updated them was around 2010. So  
4 we'll be developing a model once DEP certifies this  
5 plan that will give them the elements that they need  
6 to update their ordinances so that they have an  
7 effective and timely document.

8           As part of that, we're also going to  
9 include a new development ordinance which their  
10 planning board will then be able to use when they  
11 review site plans and we've been adding other  
12 guidance documents throughout.

13           The other hard thing that the towns have  
14 not had a lot of success in is notifying all their  
15 generators of recycling opportunities at least once  
16 a year. That's a state law. It's in the original  
17 language, but it just says you just have to do this  
18 once a year. It does not spell out how effective  
19 that notification can be. They can run an ad in the  
20 paper once a year that says everybody has to recycle  
21 and they have met the requirements of the law and  
22 that really does nothing to improve recycling.

23           So the county has stepped in probably since  
24 the 1980's and at least for the residential sector  
25 has provided municipal brochures that we designed

1 and print for each of the towns, give it to them,  
2 and then it's their job to get them delivered to the  
3 residents. We also send out county-wide mailings.  
4 We have been doing that about twice a year to help  
5 in that respect. But it really is a municipal  
6 responsibility and it's really going to be important  
7 that the towns find a way to get that information  
8 out to the business community.

9           So probably the biggest challenge we have  
10 to hitting this 50 percent goal is dealing with  
11 contamination, and that has not been a problem until  
12 probably the past eight years and it's gotten really  
13 worse over the past since like 2018. That was when  
14 there was a global recycling market crisis and there  
15 was a lot of news on this. Some of it was true,  
16 some of it was fake, but it left a lot of people  
17 scratching their heads because there were all these  
18 stories saying recyclables are being landfilled.  
19 There was shots of dozers in Australia burying  
20 bottles and cans and out on the west coast. So a  
21 lot of the public believed we were doing this, that  
22 recycling was going into the garbage. It didn't  
23 matter, why am I bothering to sort, why am I  
24 bothering to clean a bottle. You guys are just  
25 throwing this in the garbage anyhow.

1           As an example, Rutgers I think at their New  
2 Brunswick campus did a study where they had just put  
3 out all these new recycling containers and the  
4 students were just putting garbage in recycling,  
5 recycling in garbage. So they did a follow-up  
6 survey and the students said, well, we know it's  
7 just being landfilled so why does it matter.

8           So there is a huge public misperception  
9 over the fact that recycling really is happening and  
10 in this county we've not landfilled anything that  
11 was, should be recycled and could be recycled, but  
12 it's really tough to overcome that perception.

13           The other attitude is people are just kind  
14 of fed up and cranky and they don't feel it's their  
15 job to have to sort out what they put in their cart  
16 and you will get the call saying I pay taxes. I  
17 don't care if I threw a shoe or a bowling ball in  
18 there. You guys are making a bizillion dollars on  
19 this stuff, you sort it out. Obviously this is a  
20 subsidized program. We're not making money, but,  
21 again, it's another misperception to be overcome.

22           Then on the flip side you've got the sort  
23 of wish recyclers that they believe they really want  
24 to recycle anything that they can if it's got a  
25 recycling logo on it, gosh darn it, they are going

1 to put it in the cart and hope that we are going to  
2 figure it out. That is probably 30 percent of our  
3 contamination right now.

4 Prior to, probably around 2014, our residue  
5 rate as far as what came into the recycling center  
6 and had to go out for disposal was around two  
7 percent. We're now to around 11 percent. On a  
8 national basis most recycling facilities have  
9 residue contamination rates between 20 and 25  
10 percent. So we're doing better than most, but it's  
11 still not good enough. It still puts our markets at  
12 risk and jeopardizes the whole sustainability of the  
13 system.

14 The other big risk is fires, particularly  
15 the emergence of lithium ion batteries. They are in  
16 greeting cards. I think they are going to put them  
17 in Pampers now so that you can tell when your diaper  
18 is wet, you will get an alert on your phone. It  
19 says, oh, baby John's diaper needs changing or  
20 something.

21 There are things that are ending up in the  
22 recycling stream and we've had -- we've lost two  
23 major facilities burned to the ground in the past  
24 two years because there was a lithium ion battery.  
25 They have recycling symbols on them. The resident



1 see it, well, I really don't know what to do with  
2 it. I know it should be recycled. I'll put it in  
3 the cart. So it's a huge, huge challenge, and then  
4 you've got the evil packaging industry. I hate  
5 Hefty. They have been selling these recycling bags  
6 in the supermarket shelves I think for four years.  
7 There is nobody in the State of New Jersey that  
8 wants plastic bags in their recycling program.  
9 We've called Hefty and they said it's not illegal.  
10 We're not changing what we're doing. Then some  
11 will, this is the renew liner, that is now a  
12 preferred packaging, and it says right on it place  
13 me in your curbside recycling bin. We can't do  
14 anything with this. This gets buried under the  
15 paper and then ends up as a contaminant. So, again,  
16 we called them and they are like, oh, it can be  
17 recycled, it really can. It's number one plastic.  
18 No, it can't.

19 There are just all these huge, huge hurdles  
20 that are compromising our ability to boost our  
21 numbers and have sustainable programs.

22 So how are we going to fix it? What the  
23 plan identifies are the different sectors that we  
24 are going to work with with our towns, with the  
25 health department to try and get things back on

1 track. It's curbside people, multi-family  
2 complexes, schools and businesses, but the bottom  
3 line is the towns are really going to have to do  
4 more to make this all work.

5 The cornerstone of our program since the  
6 beginning has been the county's regional program.  
7 It began in 1982. It has been operated since that  
8 time by the Occupational Training Center of  
9 Burlington County. They are a private non-profit  
10 agency. They are not county government. The county  
11 has a long-term contract with them to operate the  
12 processing center in Westampton. In 2020 we handled  
13 over 40,000 tons of material that was all shipped to  
14 markets and we were able to do that at a cost of  
15 less than four dollars a home per month and that  
16 includes the cost to collect it. The savings to the  
17 town for not having to send that 40,000 tons to the  
18 landfill represents a little bit over 3.2 million  
19 dollars. So it's been a great program. It's one of  
20 the reasons why our residue rates are low and will  
21 continue to help us advance and increase our  
22 recycling rates.

23 So some of the things that we are looking  
24 at doing with the towns are, in addition to the  
25 mailings that I mentioned, there is a phone app.

1 that the state is funding called Recycle Coach. We  
2 continue to promote that. There were currently at  
3 least 40,000 users in the county that have  
4 downloaded the app. They can get the recycling  
5 schedule. They can also answer questions as far as  
6 what do I do with my battery. It will tell them  
7 where the closest place is that they can take those  
8 types of items. So we are really hoping that will  
9 push more people to get engaged and do the right  
10 thing.

11 We've also grant funded recycling  
12 performances in the lower grades and will resume  
13 that post-pandemic. One of the things that we're  
14 asking the towns to do is really step up their  
15 outreach to the residents. Currently there are very  
16 few towns that if a resident moves into a new home  
17 or an old home, they may or may not have a recycling  
18 container and they typically don't have any  
19 recycling information. We'll get a call from a  
20 resident that says I've been here six months. Am I  
21 supposed to recycle or how do I get a cart? So  
22 we're losing all that time where they are putting  
23 their recyclables in the garbage because they don't  
24 know any better. So we are going to ask the towns  
25 to step out and step up and make sure within a short

1 period of time any new resident has the information  
2 and has a cart and they also are going to have to  
3 repair and replace damaged carts because we also  
4 have cases where a resident's cart may get hit by a  
5 car and, again, it's months before they get a new  
6 one. So we're going to try and correct that.

7 With contamination, we do inspections and  
8 the rejection lists are sent over to the towns which  
9 Christine from Burlington Township gets and says,  
10 oh, my God, but it's the town's recycling  
11 coordinator's job then to notify those residents,  
12 tell them what offending items, whether it was a  
13 battery or a dead dog they put in their cart and  
14 take progressive steps to make sure that the  
15 resident is finally recycling right.

16 Another issue we have noticed in the, in  
17 looking at our data, and that's table six in the  
18 chart, 10-6 is when we look at how many pounds we're  
19 getting per household per year, the county averages  
20 about 500 pounds of paper, cardboard, bottles and  
21 cans. Almost half of the towns fall below that  
22 number. We will work individually with each of  
23 those towns to try and identify why are their rates  
24 lower and what can we do to help get them pushed up.

25 There is a slight difference in that chart

1 where we've got to revise it. I think the number in  
2 the chart is 496 pounds and it really should be 502.  
3 So the final plan that will go before the Board of  
4 Commissioners will have that information in it.

5 Multi-family is a little more challenging  
6 environment. We service about 90 percent of the  
7 multi-family complexes in the county and it's up to  
8 them to provide the recycling containers. The  
9 picture at the bottom is an old container that  
10 obviously is not doing the job. It's not labeled  
11 and is really full of crap. So Susan Konen is the  
12 multi-family coordinator and she has met with a lot  
13 of the complexes to get them to upgrade what they  
14 need to do and get signage, but overall, their rate  
15 is really low. Compared to the 500 pounds per  
16 single-family home, multi-family averages about 200  
17 pounds per multi-family unit. So there is a huge  
18 potential for us to get more tonnage out of those  
19 communities.

20 One of the bigger problems in addition to  
21 contamination is with the older complexes. They  
22 really didn't have room to have a recycling  
23 container next to every solid waste container. That  
24 makes it inconvenient for the residents and if the  
25 recycling container is at the end of the complex and

1 the solid waste container is closer, you know where  
2 the recycling is going to go. So we are going to  
3 work with the developers to try and fix that. We  
4 put guidelines on our website now that are designed  
5 for new developers of multi-family projects, as well  
6 as existing management companies to say this is what  
7 you need to do to have a successful program.

8 We are also going to work with the county  
9 health department in the towns and make sure that  
10 these complexes are inspected a little more  
11 frequently than what they have been. So I think we  
12 are saying the towns are going to have to inspect a  
13 minimum of three complexes per year or 10 percent of  
14 their total multi-family population and make sure  
15 they are giving their residents information, that  
16 they do have enough recycling containers and they've  
17 got to look in the containers and just see what the  
18 levels of contamination are.

19 Schools, schools are in better shape.  
20 Overall I think our schools do a pretty good job.  
21 Susan again is also the school recycling queen and  
22 has visited every school in the county probably at  
23 least two or three times over her long career. Last  
24 time I think was in 2016. So it's time to revisit  
25 them. So we are going to start that up once schools

1 are back, all open in person and meet with the  
2 facilities managers, look at what they are doing in  
3 the classrooms, what they are doing in the  
4 lunchrooms and then how they are set up outside to  
5 make sure that that is on track, and then we are  
6 going to ask the town coordinators to step up and  
7 start helping us with those inspections as well.

8           Then with businesses, that picture on the  
9 right is a typical recycling dumpster at a  
10 commercial location behind the strip mall and  
11 instead of just cardboard, bottles and cans there is  
12 loaves of bread, which is not uncommon. The  
13 labeling isn't great and there is really no  
14 incentive or education for the employees to really  
15 separate properly unless it's a top down management  
16 directive. So we're going to meet with the business  
17 community, rotary clubs, chambers of commerce, any  
18 avenue we can to work with them to make sure they  
19 understand the benefits, that they are set up right,  
20 have the right size containers and get their  
21 employees trained, invested. We are also going to  
22 look at some of the large employers. Specifically  
23 Virtua has a huge employee base to get their  
24 employees educated because, again, if they are  
25 sharing the same perception that this doesn't

1 matter, they are not going to care and they are not  
2 going to recycle or they are just going to have  
3 material too contaminated to use.

4 We are also going to partner with Rowan  
5 College with their students and staff to get them  
6 invested because that's a huge network that can  
7 spread the message across the entire community, but  
8 the bottom line it is going to take a big step up  
9 for the towns to help us do this. We really cannot  
10 do it with a recycling staff of three and-a-half at  
11 the moment. That's it.

12 Any questions?

13 **MR. SODANO:** Nicholas Sodano with  
14 SWAC. Is there any either enforcement provisions or  
15 incentives to make the towns step up?

16 **MS. MOORE:** The state regulations  
17 require towns to enforce their ordinances. So if  
18 the state wanted to, they could come down on a town  
19 and say you are not enforcing the ordinance.

20 **MR. SODANO:** So the county doesn't do  
21 it, it is the state?

22 **MS. MOORE:** The county has no  
23 authority to do that.

24 **MR. SODANO:** Has there been any  
25 enforcement?



1                   **MS. MOORE:** Typically the enforcement  
2 that has taken place has been by the health  
3 department that if we get a call from an employee or  
4 a customer that says, hey, I work here, they are  
5 throwing everything in the garbage or, hey, I am a  
6 customer here, they are throwing everything in the  
7 garbage, then the health department will go out and  
8 have a conversation with the business.

9                   **MR. SODANO:** Thank you.

10                   Hi, Bill.

11                   **MR. MATULEWICZ:** Has it been  
12 considered having the bins on the same side of the  
13 street? That would save at least half of your  
14 travel time.

15                   **MS. MOORE:** The business?

16                   **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** The bins, the  
17 residential carts.

18                   **MS. MOORE:** We have looked at that and  
19 there is, there are safety concerns. If I'm making  
20 a resident cross the street with her cart and  
21 somebody drives through and hits them, that's a  
22 problem. We do do that in some rural parts of the  
23 community like out in Browns Mills where they have a  
24 lot of dead end streets and the truck has to back  
25 down, they have asked residents there to put it all

1 on one side, but you've got property dispute issues.  
2 You've got neighbors that don't want somebody else's  
3 cart. If it gets knocked over, they want it cleaned  
4 up. In a perfect world it would work.

5 **MR. MATULEWICZ:** New York City has  
6 same side parking regulations.

7 **MS. MOORE:** Yes, this is a little  
8 different. There are certain neighbors where it  
9 might work, but not on a large scale basis, but it's  
10 a good suggestion.

11 Anybody else? Thank you.

12 **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** So that concludes  
13 our presentation, the county's presentation on  
14 proposed Amendment 22-1.

15 The second proposed amendment to be  
16 discussed today is Amendment 22-2, which is for the  
17 inclusion of the site of a Class A recycling  
18 facility operated by Allied Recycling at block 1201,  
19 lot 2.01 in Springfield Township.

20 With that I would like to introduce John  
21 Purves. He is the attorney that represents Allied  
22 Recycling.

23 **MR. PURVES:** Thank you, Laurie. Don't  
24 let the size of my file scare you. I will have a  
25 brief presentation and turn it over to the owner of

1 the company. A little déjà vu here. About 40 years  
2 ago I was in Jerome's position and we had a SWAC  
3 meeting to discuss the landfill expansion and we had  
4 about 1,500 people out, and I had to have a police  
5 escort. I'm much more comfortable with this group  
6 here today. So thanks for that.

7 I am John Purves. I am the attorney and  
8 environmental consultant to Allied Recycling. We  
9 are going to discuss, we will present a description  
10 of the facility and what the facility does and I'm  
11 going to have Tom talk about the specific operations  
12 and the materials that he takes in a little more  
13 detail.

14 We are -- we've provided this information  
15 for purposes of inclusion of the Class A aspect in  
16 the county plan for the update, and it's a facility  
17 that has existed for a long period of time. It  
18 actually goes back into the 1940's at this location,  
19 not the same owner. Allied Recycling is a new owner  
20 since 2008, but it is a facility that has existed  
21 for 70, 75 years or so, doing various materials, a  
22 lot of these materials that it does now.

23 Let me just talk about kind of the  
24 materials and there is, you know, I put them in four  
25 different categories because they are somewhat

1 regulated differently. The first, and all of these  
2 materials have municipal approval according to the  
3 junkyard license in Springfield Township.

4 Again, Laurie had mentioned the lot and  
5 block. It is on Route 206 on the eastern side of  
6 206 in Springfield Township, but it operates, all  
7 these years it's operated pursuant to municipal  
8 approval as outlined in their junkyard license.

9 The first category is automobiles and I  
10 think what a lot of people think of the facility is  
11 automobiles, auto parts, scrap metal and technically  
12 that facility in New Jersey's requirements is called  
13 a scrap processing facility. It doesn't require  
14 actually county plan inclusion. It doesn't require  
15 a DEP permit. In fact, any of these materials do  
16 not require a DEP permit for the acceptance of these  
17 materials at this site.

18 The second category is Class A materials.  
19 Class A recyclable materials, which is bottles,  
20 cans, plastics, cardboard, paper, and so on. It's  
21 been accepting Class A materials for a long period  
22 of time, but there wasn't the term Class A materials  
23 until the Mandatory Recycling Act in 1987 which then  
24 required counties to develop plans and to require  
25 counties to include Class A materials along with the

1 leaves as part of their mandatory recycling efforts,  
2 but the facility handles those materials as well.

3 Another category is rigid plastics. The  
4 facility takes in a fair amount of rigid plastics  
5 which I don't think you saw identified in the county  
6 plan in terms of mandatory materials or designated  
7 recyclable materials, but it's something that in a  
8 lot of places they don't do it, but it's not really  
9 regulated. It is a funny category of materials that  
10 DEP doesn't regulate and, in fact, I just recently  
11 in Gloucester County did a modification for a  
12 facility that was doing a whole host of Class B  
13 recyclable materials and we identified clearly the  
14 areas where we're going to do rigid plastics and  
15 when the DEP approved it they just took out the word  
16 rigid plastics and said we don't regulate it so  
17 we're not going to include it in your permit.

18 The last area is tires. Tires is a Class B  
19 recyclable material. If it was a tire processing  
20 facility or a tire recycling facility you would have  
21 to be included in the county plan as a Class B  
22 recycling center. However, the facility handles a  
23 limited number of tires and they do this pursuant to  
24 a recycling exemption which they had filed for a  
25 number of years ago and they have.

1           So that's -- I will talk to -- I will have  
2 Tom Gabrysiak, the owner of the facility, the owner  
3 of Allied come and talk a little more about the  
4 specifics, but again, we are here for purposes of  
5 the county including this facility in their update  
6 as a Class A facility. It's an existing facility.  
7 It has been there a long period of time and has  
8 accepted all of these materials I've mentioned and,  
9 again, pursuant to the municipal approval under  
10 their junkyard license. So with that, Tom.

11                   **MR. GABRYSIAK:** Good afternoon, Tom  
12 Gabrysiak, president Allied Recycling. I'd like to  
13 thank the Solid Waste Advisory Council for having us  
14 here today. I would also like to thank the  
15 Burlington County officials, the Solid Waste  
16 Department for your support and the residents and  
17 officials of Springfield Township for hosting our  
18 facility 75 years now since 1947.

19           A brief overview of what we do, we collect,  
20 process and ship from our facility cardboard, paper,  
21 plastics, ferrous and non-ferrous metals and end of  
22 life auto equipment along with tires.

23           We provide services for the general public,  
24 but our main focus is on commercial business in  
25 addition to municipal, county, state and federal

1 governments. We have nearly a thousand commercial  
2 businesses that we pick up from, either on a daily,  
3 weekly or a monthly basis, and in addition we have  
4 thousands of businesses that deliver directly to our  
5 facility.

6 We provide direct services for 16  
7 Burlington County municipalities, 10 Burlington  
8 County school districts, OTC, Burlington County  
9 landfill, Joint Base McGuire-Dix-Lakehurst, federal  
10 prison, Rutgers, New Jersey Department of  
11 Agriculture, Burlington County Welfare Board,  
12 multiple Burlington County police and recreation  
13 departments, and one of our largest things we like  
14 to do is service the farming community.

15 We do recycling for the New Jersey  
16 Department of Agriculture, their plastic recycling,  
17 Rutgers and a lot of the farmers here in Burlington  
18 County and statewide plastic and cardboard. We have  
19 direct referring from eight surrounding counties for  
20 agriculture recycling.

21 We also donate services to nine Burlington  
22 County fire departments and we do quite a bit of  
23 business with a lot of the Solid Waste Advisory  
24 Council members. For instance, Florence we do  
25 plastics and metals. Mansfield we do plastics and

1 metals. American Disposal we do cardboard and  
2 plastics. Republic Services, cardboard compactors.  
3 Mount Holly, plastics and metals. Burlington  
4 Township. Plastics and metals, and for the county,  
5 the landfill, we do metals, paper. OTC, vehicles,  
6 metals and equipment, and even on occasion OTC  
7 purchases cardboard from us.

8 So that's kind of an overview of what our  
9 facility does and we appreciate the time here.

10 Does anybody have any questions that you  
11 would like to ask?

12 **MS. MOORE:** Are you taking plastic  
13 film?

14 **MR. GABRYSIAK:** We do take plastic  
15 film. Actually a lot of this stuff that you are  
16 talking about, I would love an opportunity to talk  
17 to you about we may be able to help with some of  
18 those things, bring some of that stuff that can't be  
19 recycled at the county facility that we may be able  
20 to handle.

21 Thank you very much.

22 **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** Thank you, Tom and  
23 John.

24 So at this time I'd like to go over the  
25 next step in the process for consideration of the



1 proposed plan amendments which is a meeting of the  
2 County Solid Waste Advisory Council, which will  
3 convene after a short break following this meeting.  
4 Then a public hearing will be conducted before the  
5 Board of County Commissioners. That meeting is  
6 currently scheduled for Wednesday, March 23, 2022 at  
7 7 p.m. in the Commissioner's board room at 49  
8 Rancocas Road in Mount Holly. The meeting is  
9 currently scheduled to be conducted in person, but  
10 if it should be changed to a virtual meeting,  
11 directions for participation will be posted on the  
12 county's website prior to the meeting. At that  
13 meeting the Commissioners will take public comment  
14 on both of these proposed amendments prior to  
15 deciding regarding their application -- or their  
16 adoption, excuse me.

17           So if no one has any further questions, I  
18 am going to adjourn the public information meeting  
19 and we will take a 10 minute recess before we  
20 convene the Solid Waste Advisory Council meeting.  
21 The public is welcome to stay for the Solid Waste  
22 Advisory Council meeting. Typically they do not  
23 have a mechanism to participate in the meeting. You  
24 may listen, but the public participation mechanism  
25 is supposed to be at this public information

1 meeting.

2 So with that I will adjourn this meeting.  
3 We will take a 10 minute break and then we will  
4 convene the Solid Waste Advisory Council meeting  
5 back here in this room. Thank you.

6 (The public meeting was adjourned at  
7 1:59 p.m.)

8 **MR. MATULEWICZ:** Okay, at this time I  
9 would like to call the SWAC meeting of February 10,  
10 2022 to order.

11 Roll call please.

12 **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** Mayor Wilkie?  
13 Mayor Mojena?

14 **MAYOR MOJENA:** Here.

15 **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** Mr. Sodano?

16 **MR. SODANO:** Here.

17 **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** Mr. Matulewicz?

18 **MR. MATULEWICZ:** Here.

19 **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** Ms. Kasper?

20 **MS. KASPER:** Here.

21 **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** Mr. Abronski?

22 Mr. Owen Sheehan?

23 **MR. OWEN SHEEHAN:** Here.

24 **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** Mr. Reich?

25 **MR. REICH:** Here.

1                   **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** Mr. Reitmeyer?

2                   Ms. Osborne?

3                   **MS. OSBORNE:** Here.

4                   **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** Mr. Specca?

5                   Mr. Fuzy.

6                   **MR. FUZY:** Present.

7                   **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** Mr. Brickley?

8                   **MR. BRICKLEY:** Present.

9                   **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** Dr. Conway?

10                  Ms. Robbie?

11                  **MS. ROBBIE:** Present.

12                  **MR. MATULEWICZ:** At this time I would  
13 like to ask for approval of the minutes from January  
14 25tj.

15                  **MR. BRICKLEY:** So moved.

16                  **MR. SODANO:** Second.

17                  **MR. MATULEWICZ:** Okay.

18                  **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** So that's a motion  
19 by Brickley, second by Mr. Sodano.

20                  **MR. MATULEWICZ:** All in favor?

21                  Opposed?

22                  Sustained?

23                  The motion passes.

24                  Okay, discussion for proposed Amendment  
25 22-1 plan update.

1                   **MS. ROBBIE:** Can I say it is a very  
2 well-organized and well written document?

3                   **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** Wait a moment. For  
4 anybody who doesn't know the history, Mary Pat has  
5 been with the county for (intentionally muffled)  
6 years and she was the original director of the  
7 Department of Solid Waste, Resource Conservation and  
8 every other iteration, and in 2008 when it was  
9 realized after a long time that she was overwhelmed  
10 with her responsibilities, the county decided to  
11 take the Department of Solid Waste out from under  
12 her umbrella of resource conservation and carve us  
13 off and that's when Jerome came on board. So Mary  
14 Pat is one of the original authors of the document.

15                   **MS. MOORE:** With many, many, many  
16 amendments, some that were this thick.

17                   **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** Thank you, Mary  
18 Pat.

19                   **MS. ROBBIE:** You're welcome.

20                   **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** And thank you, Mary  
21 Pat.

22                   **MR. MATULEWICZ:** Any additional  
23 comments regarding the amendment from the SWAC  
24 members?

25                   If not, can I have a motion to approve?

1                   **MR. BRICKLEY:** So approved.

2                   **MR. MATULEWICZ:** Second?

3                   **MR. OWEN SHEEHAN:** Second.

4                   **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** Motion my Brickley,  
5 second by Mr. Owen Sheehan.

6                   **MR. MATULEWICZ:** All in favor of the  
7 adoption and amendment?

8                   Opposed?

9                   Sustained?

10                  The amendment is adopted.

11                  Discussion of proposed Amendment 22-2

12 Allied Recycling? Questions? I have a few. What  
13 are your hours of operation?

14                  **MR. GABRYSIAK:** Monday through Friday  
15 we're there eight to five and Saturday from eight to  
16 four.

17                  **MAYOR MOJENA:** Just a quick question.  
18 Obviously you have been there for many, many years  
19 and in operation. So exactly what is it that this  
20 amendment, what is it that you are doing or getting  
21 from the county or what's being done here that's  
22 different? Are you changing or --

23                  **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** May I answer that?

24                  **MAYOR MOJENA:** Yes, please.

25                  **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** The facility has

1 been in existence for many years. Although they  
2 have operated as a scrap processing facility, it  
3 became clear to the county several years ago talking  
4 to Mr. Gabrysiak that some of the activities that  
5 were occurring there met the definition of Class A  
6 recycling, and so the facility really needed to be  
7 included in our District Solid Waste Management  
8 Plan.

9           So this is simply a process to commemorate,  
10 validate, include them in this plan what they are  
11 already doing. They are not asking to do anything  
12 different than they have been doing for years. It  
13 is really just a validation of recognizing them in  
14 the plan and their Class A activities. It doesn't  
15 have anything to do with the scrap processing.  
16 That's separate and it's not the same as John Purves  
17 mentioned. They operate the tire collection and  
18 recycling. That really isn't under the purview of  
19 what we're approving here. They operate that under  
20 an exemption. The county is really looking to  
21 legitimize them in the plan. It's really not them  
22 doing anything different.

23           **MAYOR MOJENA:** Thank you so much. I  
24 appreciate it.

25           **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** Sure.

1                   **MR. MATULEWICZ:** Any other questions?  
2                   How do you handle contaminants in the waste  
3 stream?

4                   **MR. GABRYSIAK:** So we really don't  
5 receive many contaminants. Anything that is a  
6 contaminant in the Class a stream goes out via Waste  
7 Management container. It's a very small number  
8 percentage wise.

9                   **MR. MATULEWICZ:** Thank you.  
10                  Any others questions from SWAC regarding  
11 the operation?

12                  **MR. FUZY:** The way it's written in, it  
13 talks about the state ordinance for noise.  
14 Obviously Springfield has a much stricter, and I was  
15 just wondering why that wasn't included in the  
16 writing.

17                  **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** Because that would  
18 be up to Springfield Township to enforce their own  
19 ordinance. The information that is provided in the  
20 amendment is simply that they must comply with state  
21 law.

22                  **MR. FUZY:** Okay.

23                  **MR. MATULEWICZ:** I have a follow-up  
24 question.

25                  Do you have any history of violations,

1 noise or --

2 **MR. GABRYSIAK:** No.

3 **MS. MOORE:** That's been confirmed by  
4 the health department as well.

5 **MR. MATULEWICZ:** Thank you.

6 Any questions?

7 Seeing no other questions, can I have a  
8 recommendation for the amendment to be either  
9 adopted, rejected or modifications? A motion?

10 **MR. BRICKLEY:** Motion to adopt,  
11 Brickley.

12 **MR. MATULEWICZ:** Second.

13 **MR. OWEN SHEEHAN:** Second, Owen  
14 Sheehan.

15 **MR. MATULEWICZ:** All in favor?

16 Opposed?

17 The motion passes. Recommendation for the  
18 amendment is adopted.

19 The meeting is scheduled for proposed  
20 amendments provided by the county.

21 **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** So at this point  
22 what will happen is, as I stated in the public  
23 information meeting, is that based on any comments  
24 provided here today or questions asked, I will  
25 develop, our office will develop a report and



1 recommendations document. That will be forwarded to  
2 the board prior to their public meeting on March  
3 23rd.

4 At that meeting, again, it's a public  
5 hearing that they will conduct and they will accept  
6 comments from the public and consider those along  
7 with the report and recommendations that are  
8 provided before they make their determination  
9 whether to adopt as recommended by SWAC, to adopt  
10 the proposed amendments, to adopt them with  
11 modifications or to reject them.

12 Once that is done the record of all these  
13 proceedings will be forwarded to DEP and DEP has 150  
14 days to certify the proposed amendments. So there  
15 is a schedule that will be followed, but barring any  
16 issues from DEP with either the county's plan  
17 amendment or with the proposed amendment for Allied  
18 Recycling, this matter should be concluded within  
19 the next six months.

20 **MR. MATULEWICZ:** Okay, that concludes  
21 our business.

22 Can I have a motion to adjourn.

23 **MS. ROBBIE:** I will move it.

24 **MS. VAN GENDEREN:** Motion by Ms.  
25 Robbie.

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25

**MS. KASPER:** Second.

**MS. VAN GENDEREN:** Second by Becky  
Kasper.

**MR. MATULEWICZ:** All in favor?  
Opposed?

**MS. VAN GENDEREN:** Thank you everybody  
for coming out. I really appreciate it.

(The hearing was concluded at  
2:20 p.m.)

1                   C E R T I F I C A T E       O F       O F F I C E R

2  
3                   I, (CAROLYN J. MC CALLA), a Certified Court  
4 Reporter and Notary Public, do hereby certify that  
5 prior to the commencement of the examination, the  
6 witness was duly sworn by me.

7                   I DO FURTHER CERTIFY that the foregoing is  
8 a true and accurate transcript of the testimony as  
9 taken stenographically by and before me at the date,  
10 time and location aforementioned.

11                  I DO FURTHER CERTIFY that I am neither a  
12 relative nor employee, nor attorney or counsel to  
13 any parties involved; that I am neither related to  
14 nor employed by any such attorney or counsel, and  
15 that I am not financially interested in the  
16 action.

17  
18  
19                  Carolyn McCalla, CCR, CRR, RPR, RMR



20 Notary Public

21 My Commission expires (March 22, 2023)

22

23 NJ C.C.R. License No. XI-1219

24

25

<p><b>A</b></p> <p><b>ability</b> 25:20</p> <p><b>able</b> 21:10 26:14 40:17,19</p> <p><b>Abronski</b> 42:21</p> <p><b>accept</b> 49:5</p> <p><b>acceptance</b> 36:16</p> <p><b>accepted</b> 38:8</p> <p><b>accepting</b> 36:21</p> <p><b>accurate</b> 51:8</p> <p><b>acres</b> 10:9</p> <p><b>Act</b> 36:23</p> <p><b>action</b> 51:16</p> <p><b>activities</b> 46:4,14</p> <p><b>acts</b> 5:16</p> <p><b>ad</b> 21:19</p> <p><b>add</b> 7:20,22</p> <p><b>added</b> 18:16,16</p> <p><b>adding</b> 21:11</p> <p><b>addition</b> 12:20 26:24 29:20 38:25 39:3</p> <p><b>additional</b> 44:22</p> <p><b>Additionally</b> 4:17</p> <p><b>address</b> 4:1,19</p> <p><b>addressing</b> 5:20</p> <p><b>adjourn</b> 41:18 42:2 49:22</p> <p><b>adjourned</b> 42:6</p> <p><b>adopt</b> 6:10,11 21:1 48:10 49:9,10</p> <p><b>adopted</b> 4:10 21:2 45:10 48:9,18</p> <p><b>adoption</b> 41:16 45:7</p> <p><b>advance</b> 26:21</p> <p><b>advisory</b> 1:3,7,17 5:7,15,15,17 6:8 38:13 39:23 41:2 41:20,22 42:4</p> <p><b>aforementioned</b> 51:10</p> <p><b>afternoon</b> 3:2 9:25 38:11</p> <p><b>agency</b> 4:5 26:10</p> <p><b>ago</b> 35:2 37:25 46:3</p> <p><b>agriculture</b> 39:11 39:16,20</p> <p><b>alert</b> 24:18</p> <p><b>Allied</b> 34:18,21 35:8 35:19 38:3,12 45:12 49:17</p> <p><b>allocated</b> 20:23</p> <p><b>altered</b> 16:24</p> <p><b>amended</b> 4:11 7:15</p> <p><b>amendment</b> 4:12,16</p>	<p>4:18,21,24 5:6 6:1 6:10,11,12 7:8,9 8:3,6 34:14,15,16 43:24 44:23 45:7 45:10,11,20 47:20 48:8,18 49:17,17</p> <p><b>amendments</b> 1:3 3:3 6:14,15 7:4,7 9:2,5 41:1,14 44:16 48:20 49:10 49:14</p> <p><b>American</b> 40:1</p> <p><b>amount</b> 37:4</p> <p><b>anaerobic</b> 18:1</p> <p><b>and-a-half</b> 10:10 32:10</p> <p><b>Ann</b> 1:12 3:9 14:25 15:2</p> <p><b>answer</b> 6:7 27:5 45:23</p> <p><b>ANTHONY</b> 2:4</p> <p><b>anticipated</b> 9:3,18</p> <p><b>anybody</b> 34:11 40:10 44:4</p> <p><b>app</b> 26:25 27:4</p> <p><b>appear</b> 20:13</p> <p><b>applicants</b> 6:6</p> <p><b>application</b> 4:25 6:7 41:15</p> <p><b>applications</b> 6:3</p> <p><b>appointed</b> 5:16 10:4</p> <p><b>appreciate</b> 10:5 40:9 46:24 50:7</p> <p><b>appreciated</b> 4:3</p> <p><b>approval</b> 36:2,8 38:9 43:13</p> <p><b>approve</b> 44:25</p> <p><b>approved</b> 8:10 37:15 45:1</p> <p><b>approving</b> 46:19</p> <p><b>approximately</b> 10:9</p> <p><b>area</b> 11:5,10,23 12:8,11,15 37:18</p> <p><b>areas</b> 11:15 37:14</p> <p><b>arrows</b> 18:8</p> <p><b>asked</b> 33:25 48:24</p> <p><b>asking</b> 27:14 46:11</p> <p><b>aspect</b> 35:15</p> <p><b>asphalt</b> 15:15</p> <p><b>assess</b> 7:25</p> <p><b>assessment</b> 9:9</p> <p><b>assistant</b> 1:14 3:10</p> <p><b>ASSOCIATES</b> 2:3</p> <p><b>assumptions</b> 10:14</p> <p><b>attitude</b> 23:13</p>	<p><b>attorney</b> 34:21 35:7 51:12,14</p> <p><b>Australia</b> 22:19</p> <p><b>authority</b> 32:23</p> <p><b>authorizes</b> 9:8</p> <p><b>authors</b> 44:14</p> <p><b>auto</b> 15:15 36:11 38:22</p> <p><b>automatically</b> 16:7</p> <p><b>automobiles</b> 36:9 36:11</p> <p><b>avenue</b> 31:18</p> <p><b>average</b> 10:23</p> <p><b>averages</b> 28:19 29:16</p> <hr/> <p><b>B</b></p> <p><b>B</b> 7:22 8:23 37:12 37:18,21</p> <p><b>baby</b> 24:19</p> <p><b>back</b> 11:12,13 25:25 31:1 33:24 35:18 42:5</p> <p><b>bags</b> 25:5,8</p> <p><b>ball</b> 23:17</p> <p><b>ban</b> 16:3</p> <p><b>banned</b> 16:5</p> <p><b>bans</b> 16:3</p> <p><b>Barberi</b> 1:15 3:14</p> <p><b>barring</b> 49:15</p> <p><b>Barton</b> 1:14 3:11</p> <p><b>base</b> 8:25 31:23 39:9</p> <p><b>based</b> 8:9 9:9 48:23</p> <p><b>Basin</b> 5:12</p> <p><b>basis</b> 20:20 24:8 34:9 39:3</p> <p><b>batteries</b> 16:10 24:15</p> <p><b>battery</b> 24:24 27:6 28:13</p> <p><b>bearings</b> 11:7</p> <p><b>Becky</b> 50:2</p> <p><b>bed</b> 15:12</p> <p><b>began</b> 26:7</p> <p><b>beginning</b> 12:5 26:6</p> <p><b>behalf</b> 3:8</p> <p><b>believe</b> 23:23</p> <p><b>believed</b> 22:21</p> <p><b>benefits</b> 31:19</p> <p><b>better</b> 24:10 27:24 30:19</p> <p><b>beyond</b> 9:20</p> <p><b>big</b> 24:14 32:8</p> <p><b>bigger</b> 15:16 29:20</p>	<p><b>biggest</b> 22:9</p> <p><b>Bill</b> 33:10</p> <p><b>bin</b> 25:13</p> <p><b>bins</b> 33:12,16</p> <p><b>Biogas</b> 17:25</p> <p><b>bit</b> 10:13 26:18 39:22</p> <p><b>bizillion</b> 23:18</p> <p><b>black</b> 16:22</p> <p><b>blending</b> 11:14</p> <p><b>block</b> 34:18 36:5</p> <p><b>blue</b> 16:23</p> <p><b>board</b> 5:17 6:25 10:4 21:10 29:3 39:11 41:5,7 44:13 49:2</p> <p><b>boost</b> 25:20</p> <p><b>Bordentown</b> 1:8</p> <p><b>border</b> 17:24</p> <p><b>borders</b> 20:18</p> <p><b>bothering</b> 22:23,24</p> <p><b>bottle</b> 22:24</p> <p><b>bottles</b> 15:11 18:6,7 18:10 20:2 22:20 28:20 31:11 36:19</p> <p><b>bottom</b> 26:2 29:9 32:8</p> <p><b>bowling</b> 23:17</p> <p><b>box</b> 20:23</p> <p><b>bread</b> 31:12</p> <p><b>break</b> 41:3 42:3</p> <p><b>Brickley</b> 1:22 43:7 43:8,15,19 45:1,4 48:10,11</p> <p><b>brief</b> 34:25 38:19</p> <p><b>bring</b> 40:18</p> <p><b>brochures</b> 19:10 21:25</p> <p><b>Browns</b> 33:23</p> <p><b>Brunswick</b> 23:2</p> <p><b>bulk</b> 8:19</p> <p><b>bulkier</b> 15:14</p> <p><b>bulky</b> 15:16</p> <p><b>burden</b> 20:4</p> <p><b>buried</b> 25:14</p> <p><b>Burlington</b> 1:1,3 3:4,7 6:18 7:10 8:18 19:25 26:9 28:9 38:15 39:7,7 39:8,11,12,17,21 40:3</p> <p><b>burned</b> 24:23</p> <p><b>burying</b> 22:19</p> <p><b>business</b> 15:13 22:8 31:16 33:8,15</p>	<p>38:24 39:23 49:21</p> <p><b>businesses</b> 17:15,22 19:23 20:17 26:2 31:8 39:2,4</p> <hr/> <p><b>C</b></p> <p><b>C</b> 8:19,21 51:1,1,1</p> <p><b>C-1</b> 1:24</p> <p><b>C.C.R</b> 51:23</p> <p><b>calculating</b> 10:14</p> <p><b>call</b> 23:16 27:19 33:3 42:9,11</p> <p><b>CALLA</b> 51:3</p> <p><b>called</b> 17:25 18:17 25:9,16 27:1 36:12</p> <p><b>campus</b> 23:2</p> <p><b>cans</b> 15:11 20:2 22:20 28:21 31:11 36:20</p> <p><b>capacity</b> 9:20 10:10 10:22</p> <p><b>capture</b> 20:16</p> <p><b>car</b> 28:5</p> <p><b>cardboard</b> 15:11 28:20 31:11 36:20 38:20 39:18 40:1 40:2,7</p> <p><b>cards</b> 24:16</p> <p><b>care</b> 23:17 32:1</p> <p><b>career</b> 30:23</p> <p><b>CAROLYN</b> 51:3</p> <p><b>carryovers</b> 16:23</p> <p><b>cart</b> 23:15 24:1 25:3 27:21 28:2,4,13 33:20 34:3</p> <p><b>carts</b> 28:3 33:17</p> <p><b>carve</b> 44:12</p> <p><b>case</b> 4:20 19:25</p> <p><b>cases</b> 28:4</p> <p><b>categories</b> 35:25</p> <p><b>category</b> 36:9,18 37:3,9</p> <p><b>CCR</b> 51:19</p> <p><b>center</b> 7:22 24:5 26:8,12 37:22</p> <p><b>certain</b> 7:16 9:9 16:3 17:10 34:8</p> <p><b>Certified</b> 51:3</p> <p><b>certifies</b> 21:4</p> <p><b>certify</b> 49:14 51:4,7 51:11</p> <p><b>challenge</b> 22:9 25:3</p> <p><b>challenging</b> 19:6 29:5</p>
---	---	---	--	--

<b>chambers</b> 31:17 <b>change</b> 7:17 <b>changed</b> 41:10 <b>changes</b> 9:3 18:20 <b>changing</b> 24:19 25:10 45:22 <b>Chapter</b> 15:5,20 <b>chart</b> 28:18,25 29:2 <b>choice</b> 18:15 <b>chose</b> 12:24 <b>chosen</b> 12:14 <b>Christine</b> 28:9 <b>CHRISTY</b> 1:21 <b>City</b> 34:5 <b>Class</b> 7:22 8:19,21 8:23 34:17 35:15 36:18,19,21,22,25 37:12,18,21 38:6 46:5,14 47:6 <b>classrooms</b> 31:3 <b>clay</b> 12:16,18,18,18 12:19 13:20 <b>clean</b> 1:15 3:13 22:24 <b>cleaned</b> 34:3 <b>clear</b> 11:20 46:3 <b>clearly</b> 37:13 <b>clicker</b> 15:4 <b>close</b> 6:23 <b>close-up</b> 11:22 <b>closed</b> 11:11 14:2,3 14:4 <b>closer</b> 30:1 <b>closest</b> 27:7 <b>closure</b> 8:15 <b>clubs</b> 31:17 <b>Coach</b> 27:1 <b>coast</b> 22:20 <b>coated</b> 18:6 <b>collaborated</b> 7:24 <b>collect</b> 26:16 38:19 <b>collection</b> 19:21 20:1 46:17 <b>collectively</b> 20:9 <b>College</b> 32:5 <b>come</b> 10:24 12:1 32:18 38:3 <b>comes</b> 10:20 19:1,2 <b>comfortable</b> 35:5 <b>coming</b> 10:2 50:7 <b>commemorate</b> 7:17 46:9 <b>commencement</b> 51:5 <b>commencing</b> 1:8	<b>comment</b> 3:19 6:23 41:13 <b>comments</b> 5:21,23 44:23 48:23 49:6 <b>commerce</b> 31:17 <b>commercial</b> 20:22 31:10 38:24 39:1 <b>Commission</b> 5:12 5:12 51:21 <b>Commissioner's</b> 41:7 <b>Commissioners</b> 4:4 4:6 5:1,16,24,25 6:4,10,25 29:4 41:5,13 <b>communities</b> 1:15 3:13 9:12 29:19 <b>community</b> 22:8 31:17 32:7 33:23 39:14 <b>compact</b> 12:18,19 14:1 <b>compactors</b> 40:2 <b>companies</b> 30:6 <b>company</b> 35:1 <b>Compared</b> 29:15 <b>completed</b> 4:12 <b>complex</b> 7:20 9:18 12:7 29:25 <b>complexes</b> 26:2 29:7,13,21 30:10 30:13 <b>comply</b> 47:20 <b>composite</b> 12:20,22 <b>composting</b> 8:23 11:14 <b>compromising</b> 25:20 <b>computers</b> 16:4 17:2,4 <b>concern</b> 5:17 <b>concerns</b> 33:19 <b>conclude</b> 6:9 <b>concluded</b> 49:18 50:8 <b>concludes</b> 34:12 49:20 <b>concrete</b> 15:15 <b>condition</b> 9:9 17:21 <b>conduct</b> 5:25 49:5 <b>conducted</b> 41:4,9 <b>conducts</b> 5:13 <b>confirmed</b> 48:3 <b>conservation</b> 44:7 44:12	<b>consider</b> 49:6 <b>consideration</b> 4:22 6:13 7:9 16:12 40:25 <b>considerations</b> 15:25 <b>considered</b> 33:12 <b>consultant</b> 35:8 <b>consumer</b> 9:1 16:25 19:3 <b>container</b> 8:17 18:14,23 27:18 29:9,23,23,25 30:1 47:7 <b>containers</b> 18:11,18 23:3 29:8 30:16 30:17 31:20 <b>contaminant</b> 25:15 47:6 <b>contaminants</b> 47:2 47:5 <b>contaminated</b> 32:3 <b>contamination</b> 22:11 24:3,9 28:7 29:21 30:18 <b>contemplated</b> 12:13 <b>context</b> 17:13 <b>continue</b> 26:21 27:2 <b>contract</b> 26:11 <b>contribution</b> 9:10 <b>control</b> 7:16 <b>convene</b> 41:3,20 42:4 <b>conversation</b> 33:8 <b>Conway</b> 43:9 <b>coordinator</b> 1:12,13 1:14,15 3:7,10,11 3:13 15:1 19:21 29:12 <b>coordinator's</b> 28:11 <b>coordinators</b> 20:10 20:15 31:6 <b>Copies</b> 6:14 <b>copy</b> 4:24 5:5 <b>cornerstone</b> 26:5 <b>correct</b> 11:16 13:7 13:18 14:4 28:6 <b>cost</b> 26:14,16 <b>Council</b> 1:3,7,17 5:7,15,15,22 6:8 38:13 39:24 41:2 41:20,22 42:4 <b>counsel</b> 2:5 51:12 51:14 <b>counties</b> 36:24,25	39:19 <b>county</b> 1:1,4,7,9 2:5 3:4,7,8,9 4:4,6,10 4:17,20,23 5:4,9 5:13,19 6:18,25 7:10,14,16 9:16 11:11 17:20,24 18:3 19:25 20:10 21:23 23:10 26:9 26:10,10 27:3 28:19 29:7 30:8 30:22 32:20,22 35:16 36:14 37:5 37:11,21 38:5,15 38:25 39:7,8,8,11 39:12,18,22 40:4 40:19 41:2,5 44:5 44:10 45:21 46:3 46:20 48:20 <b>county's</b> 5:18 6:20 16:18 19:25 26:6 34:13 41:12 49:16 <b>county-wide</b> 22:3 <b>couple</b> 10:20,23 12:15 <b>Court</b> 51:3 <b>covered</b> 16:24 17:3 <b>cranky</b> 23:14 <b>crap</b> 29:11 <b>created</b> 17:3 <b>crisis</b> 22:14 <b>critical</b> 20:25 <b>cross</b> 33:20 <b>CRR</b> 51:19 <b>cubic</b> 10:10 <b>curbside</b> 25:13 26:1 <b>current</b> 15:17 <b>currently</b> 16:2 27:2 27:15 41:6,9 <b>customer</b> 33:4,6	<b>deciding</b> 41:15 <b>definition</b> 17:3,17 46:5 <b>déjà</b> 35:1 <b>Delaware</b> 5:11,12 <b>deliberately</b> 18:19 <b>deliver</b> 39:4 <b>delivered</b> 22:2 <b>delivery</b> 6:16 <b>demonstrate</b> 15:7 <b>density</b> 10:15 <b>deny</b> 9:8 <b>DEP</b> 15:18 21:4 36:15,16 37:10,15 49:13,13,16 <b>department</b> 1:11 3:9 5:10 7:23 8:11 25:25 30:9 33:3,7 38:16 39:10,16 44:7,11 48:4 <b>departments</b> 5:4 39:13,22 <b>depending</b> 11:1 18:24 <b>depends</b> 10:14 <b>description</b> 35:9 <b>designated</b> 4:5,23 16:12 37:6 <b>designed</b> 21:25 30:4 <b>desktop</b> 17:4 <b>detail</b> 9:24 35:13 <b>details</b> 10:7 <b>detected</b> 13:3 <b>determination</b> 49:8 <b>determine</b> 19:24 20:8 <b>develop</b> 4:7 13:7 36:24 48:25,25 <b>developers</b> 30:3,5 <b>developing</b> 21:4 <b>development</b> 7:20 12:9 20:22,22 21:9 <b>developments</b> 20:21 <b>develops</b> 4:22 <b>device</b> 17:3 <b>devices</b> 16:25 <b>diagram</b> 12:2 <b>diaper</b> 24:17,19 <b>difference</b> 28:25 <b>different</b> 15:25 25:23 34:8 35:25 45:22 46:12,22 <b>differently</b> 36:1 <b>difficult</b> 18:20
---	---	--	--	---

<p><b>digestion</b> 18:1  <b>direct</b> 39:6,19  <b>directions</b> 41:11  <b>directive</b> 31:16  <b>directives</b> 7:13  <b>directly</b> 39:4  <b>director</b> 1:11 3:8  44:6  <b>discuss</b> 9:23 35:3,9  <b>discussed</b> 11:2  34:16  <b>discussion</b> 43:24  45:11  <b>disposal</b> 7:25 9:15  9:19 24:6 40:1  <b>dispute</b> 34:1  <b>distributed</b> 4:25 5:6  6:15  <b>district</b> 1:4,12 3:6  4:8,9,14,15 5:18  6:20 7:10,11 8:3,7  46:7  <b>districts</b> 39:8  <b>document</b> 5:20,23  21:7 44:2,14 49:1  <b>documents</b> 21:12  <b>dog</b> 28:13  <b>doing</b> 22:4,21 24:10  25:10 26:24 29:10  31:2,3 35:21  37:12 45:20 46:11  46:12,22  <b>dollars</b> 23:18 26:15  26:19  <b>donate</b> 39:21  <b>double</b> 12:22  <b>downloaded</b> 27:4  <b>dozers</b> 22:19  <b>Dr</b> 43:9  <b>drives</b> 33:21  <b>DROLLAS</b> 2:4  <b>dry</b> 8:18  <b>duly</b> 51:6  <b>dumpster</b> 31:9</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>E</b></p> <p><b>E</b> 51:1,1,1  <b>e-mail</b> 6:16  <b>earlier</b> 10:17  <b>early</b> 13:6  <b>eastern</b> 36:5  <b>editions</b> 6:19  <b>educated</b> 31:24  <b>education</b> 31:14  <b>effect</b> 17:9</p>	<p><b>effective</b> 20:25 21:7  21:18  <b>effort</b> 8:5 20:12  <b>efforts</b> 37:1  <b>eight</b> 22:12 39:19  45:15,15  <b>either</b> 12:17 32:14  39:2 48:8 49:16  <b>electronic</b> 16:24  17:3  <b>electronics</b> 9:1 17:1  <b>element</b> 19:15 20:25  <b>elements</b> 21:5  <b>else's</b> 34:2  <b>emergence</b> 24:15  <b>employed</b> 51:14  <b>employee</b> 31:23  33:3 51:12  <b>employees</b> 31:14,21  31:24  <b>employers</b> 31:22  <b>ends</b> 25:15  <b>enforce</b> 32:17 47:18  <b>enforcement</b> 32:14  32:25 33:1  <b>enforcing</b> 32:19  <b>engaged</b> 27:9  <b>engineered</b> 13:20  <b>Engineers</b> 7:24  <b>ensure</b> 13:5  <b>entire</b> 32:7  <b>entity</b> 20:18  <b>entrance</b> 12:1  <b>environment</b> 29:6  <b>environmental</b> 1:16  3:14 5:10 8:11 9:6  9:10 35:8  <b>environmentally</b>  16:17,20  <b>equipment</b> 38:22  40:6  <b>escort</b> 35:5  <b>especially</b> 10:2  <b>ESQUIRE</b> 2:4  <b>essentially</b> 12:21  <b>establish</b> 7:15  <b>estimate</b> 10:23  <b>EUGENE</b> 1:21  <b>everybody</b> 10:5  21:20 50:6  <b>Evesham</b> 8:21  <b>evil</b> 25:4  <b>evolved</b> 18:12  <b>exacted</b> 13:20  <b>exactly</b> 45:19</p>	<p><b>examination</b> 51:5  <b>example</b> 10:18  18:23 23:1  <b>excuse</b> 41:16  <b>exemption</b> 37:24  46:20  <b>existed</b> 35:17,20  <b>existence</b> 46:1  <b>existing</b> 11:4,23  13:21 19:17 30:6  38:6  <b>expansion</b> 10:8 35:3  <b>expectancy</b> 9:20  10:12  <b>expected</b> 10:11  <b>expires</b> 51:21  <b>explain</b> 15:21</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>F</b></p> <p><b>F</b> 51:1,1,1,1  <b>facilities</b> 4:13 8:16  8:20 11:25 24:8  24:23 31:2  <b>facility</b> 5:2,3 7:18  7:21 8:17,21,24  11:14 17:21,24,25  18:1 34:18 35:10  35:10,16,20 36:10  36:12,13 37:2,4  37:12,20,20,22  38:2,5,6,6,18,20  39:5 40:9,19  45:25 46:2,6  <b>facility's</b> 9:10  <b>fact</b> 23:9 36:15  37:10  <b>fail</b> 12:25  <b>fair</b> 37:4  <b>fairly</b> 19:13  <b>fake</b> 22:16  <b>fall</b> 17:12 28:21  <b>far</b> 24:5 27:5  <b>farmers</b> 39:17  <b>farming</b> 39:14  <b>favor</b> 43:20 45:6  48:15 50:4  <b>faxes</b> 17:4  <b>Feasibility</b> 7:25  <b>February</b> 1:5 6:19  6:22 42:9  <b>fed</b> 23:14  <b>federal</b> 8:24 38:25  39:9  <b>feel</b> 23:14  <b>feet</b> 5:8 12:16,17</p>	<p><b>ferrous</b> 38:21  <b>figure</b> 19:7 24:2  <b>file</b> 34:24  <b>filed</b> 37:24  <b>Fillit</b> 8:20  <b>film</b> 40:13,15  <b>final</b> 29:3  <b>finally</b> 28:15  <b>financially</b> 51:15  <b>find</b> 22:7  <b>fire</b> 39:22  <b>fires</b> 24:14  <b>first</b> 4:2,14 7:8 10:1  15:23 16:1 36:1,9  <b>five</b> 18:11 19:2  45:15  <b>fix</b> 25:22 30:3  <b>flip</b> 23:22  <b>Florence</b> 14:7,9,13  39:24  <b>Florence-Columb...</b>  1:8  <b>flow</b> 7:15  <b>FLR</b> 11:10  <b>focus</b> 38:24  <b>follow-up</b> 23:5  47:23  <b>followed</b> 49:15  <b>following</b> 5:19 41:3  <b>follows</b> 6:14  <b>food</b> 15:11,14 16:5  16:6 17:7,8,10,11  17:14,16,20,22  18:2  <b>foot</b> 13:20  <b>foregoing</b> 51:7  <b>forth</b> 15:6 19:16  <b>forwarded</b> 49:1,13  <b>found</b> 13:6  <b>four</b> 8:16 25:6  26:15 35:24 45:16  <b>frequently</b> 30:11  <b>Friday</b> 6:24 45:14  <b>front</b> 16:21  <b>fulfilling</b> 9:14  <b>full</b> 29:11  <b>funded</b> 27:11  <b>funding</b> 27:1  <b>funny</b> 37:9  <b>further</b> 12:23 41:17  51:7,11  <b>future</b> 12:12  <b>Fuzy</b> 1:21 43:5,6  47:12,22</p>	<p style="text-align: center;"><b>G</b></p> <p><b>Gabrysiak</b> 38:2,11  38:12 40:14 45:14  46:4 47:4 48:2  <b>garbage</b> 22:22,25  23:4,5 27:23 33:5  33:7  <b>Genderen</b> 1:11 3:1  3:6 11:16,19  13:14,22 14:17,19  14:23 33:16 34:12  40:22 42:12,15,17  42:19,21,24 43:1  43:4,7,9,18 44:3  44:17,20 45:4,23  45:25 46:25 47:17  48:21 49:24 50:2  50:6  <b>general</b> 38:23  <b>generate</b> 15:11  <b>generated</b> 10:15  16:6 20:2  <b>generators</b> 16:6  17:10,12 18:2  21:15  <b>geology</b> 12:15  <b>getting</b> 19:6 20:12  28:19 45:20  <b>give</b> 3:19 4:1 6:4  21:5 22:1  <b>given</b> 4:6  <b>gives</b> 13:2  <b>giving</b> 30:15  <b>glasses</b> 19:4  <b>global</b> 22:14  <b>Gloucester</b> 37:11  <b>go</b> 12:3 18:24 19:22  20:15 24:6 29:3  30:2 33:7 40:24  <b>goal</b> 15:8,9 17:19  22:10  <b>goals</b> 15:22  <b>God</b> 28:10  <b>goes</b> 35:18 47:6  <b>going</b> 3:17 7:6  10:16,18,19,21  12:3 15:1,7,7,21  15:21 16:15 18:21  18:22 20:13 21:8  22:6,22 23:25  24:1,16 25:22,24  26:3 27:24 28:2,6  30:2,2,8,12,25  31:6,16,21 32:1,2  32:2,4,8 35:9,11</p>
--	---	---	---	--

37:14,17 41:18 <b>good</b> 3:1 9:25 14:19 17:18 18:13 24:11 30:20 34:10 38:11 <b>gosh</b> 23:25 <b>gotten</b> 22:12 <b>government</b> 26:10 <b>governments</b> 39:1 <b>Governor</b> 9:7 <b>grades</b> 27:12 <b>grant</b> 27:11 <b>graphics</b> 19:10 <b>Gravel</b> 8:20 <b>great</b> 26:19 31:13 <b>greater</b> 9:24 <b>greatly</b> 4:3 <b>greeting</b> 24:16 <b>ground</b> 24:23 <b>groundwater</b> 13:4 <b>group</b> 35:5 <b>guidance</b> 21:12 <b>guidelines</b> 30:4 <b>guys</b> 22:24 23:18	<b>higher</b> 10:21 <b>Historically</b> 14:10 <b>history</b> 44:4 47:25 <b>hit</b> 15:7 28:4 <b>hits</b> 33:21 <b>hitting</b> 22:10 <b>Holly</b> 40:3 41:8 <b>home</b> 16:19 19:3 26:15 27:16,17 29:16 <b>homeowner</b> 19:7 <b>homes</b> 19:23 <b>hope</b> 24:1 <b>hoping</b> 27:8 <b>horizon</b> 8:14 <b>horizontal</b> 10:8 <b>host</b> 37:12 <b>hosting</b> 38:17 <b>hours</b> 45:13 <b>house</b> 12:3 <b>household</b> 28:19 <b>households</b> 15:10 20:2 <b>housing</b> 20:21 <b>huge</b> 20:4 23:8 25:3 25:3,19,19 29:17 31:23 32:6 <b>hundred</b> 12:16 <b>hurdles</b> 25:19	<b>inconvenient</b> 29:24 <b>incorporated</b> 4:15 <b>increase</b> 26:21 <b>individually</b> 28:22 <b>industrial</b> 8:18 <b>Industries</b> 8:24 <b>industry</b> 25:4 <b>information</b> 1:2 3:2 4:18 5:14,21 6:2 6:21 7:18 9:17 22:7 27:19 28:1 29:4 30:15 35:14 41:18,25 47:19 48:23 <b>Information/Burl...</b> 1:7 <b>inside</b> 18:8 <b>inspect</b> 30:12 <b>inspected</b> 30:10 <b>inspections</b> 28:7 31:7 <b>instance</b> 39:24 <b>intentionally</b> 44:5 <b>interest</b> 3:18 <b>interested</b> 51:15 <b>Intermodal</b> 8:17 <b>introduce</b> 34:20 <b>invested</b> 31:21 32:6 <b>involved</b> 51:13 <b>ion</b> 24:15,24 <b>issue</b> 28:16 <b>issues</b> 34:1 49:16 <b>item</b> 16:16 17:7 18:5 <b>items</b> 15:15,16 16:14,21,22,23 17:5 27:8 28:12 <b>iteration</b> 44:8	<b>John's</b> 24:19 <b>Joint</b> 8:25 39:9 <b>JOSEPH</b> 1:22 <b>JR</b> 2:4 <b>June</b> 4:12 <b>junkyard</b> 36:3,8 38:10 <b>Justice</b> 9:6	<b>leak</b> 13:3 <b>leaves</b> 8:23 16:3 37:1 <b>leaving</b> 19:8 <b>left</b> 18:19 22:16 <b>legislature</b> 4:7 <b>legitimate</b> 16:13 18:10 <b>legitimize</b> 46:21 <b>levels</b> 30:18 <b>libraries</b> 5:9 <b>license</b> 36:3,8 38:10 51:23 <b>lie</b> 17:20 <b>life</b> 9:20 10:12 38:22 <b>limited</b> 37:23 <b>line</b> 14:6,13 26:3 32:8 <b>lined</b> 12:17 <b>liner</b> 12:20,20,22,25 13:6,13,19,20 25:11 <b>liquid</b> 8:19 <b>Lisa</b> 1:15 3:14 <b>list</b> 3:21 16:21 <b>listen</b> 41:24 <b>lists</b> 28:8 <b>lithium</b> 24:15,24 <b>little</b> 10:13 17:15 18:7 26:18 29:5 30:10 34:7 35:1 35:12 38:3 <b>loaves</b> 31:12 <b>located</b> 4:13 5:2 11:14 <b>location</b> 31:10 35:18 51:10 <b>logo</b> 23:25 <b>long</b> 30:23 35:17 36:21 38:7 44:9 <b>long-term</b> 8:4 26:11 <b>look</b> 10:22,23 28:18 30:17 31:2,22 <b>looked</b> 33:18 <b>looking</b> 26:23 28:17 46:20 <b>looks</b> 19:11 <b>losing</b> 27:22 <b>lost</b> 24:22 <b>lot</b> 18:15 19:6 20:12 21:14 22:15,16,21 29:12 33:24 34:19 35:22 36:4,10 37:8 39:17,23
<hr/> <b>H</b> <b>half</b> 28:21 33:13 <b>hand</b> 6:16 <b>handle</b> 40:20 47:2 <b>handled</b> 8:18 26:12 <b>handles</b> 37:2,22 <b>Hanover</b> 8:25 <b>happen</b> 13:6 48:22 <b>happening</b> 19:14 23:9 <b>hard</b> 21:13 <b>hate</b> 25:4 <b>hazardous</b> 16:9,11 <b>heads</b> 22:17 <b>health</b> 9:11 25:25 30:9 33:2,7 48:4 <b>hear</b> 6:3 <b>hearing</b> 5:25 6:25 41:4 49:5 50:8 <b>hearings</b> 9:5 <b>heavy</b> 10:19 <b>heck</b> 19:7 <b>Hefty</b> 25:5,9 <b>held</b> 1:7 <b>help</b> 15:24 22:4 26:21 28:24 32:9 40:17 <b>helping</b> 3:18 17:18 31:7 <b>hey</b> 33:4,5 <b>Hi</b> 33:10	<hr/> <b>I</b> <b>identified</b> 37:5,13 <b>identifies</b> 25:23 <b>identify</b> 3:21 13:14 28:23 <b>illegal</b> 25:9 <b>impacts</b> 9:11 <b>impaired</b> 19:4 <b>implement</b> 4:8 <b>important</b> 14:5 22:6 <b>improve</b> 21:22 <b>incentive</b> 31:14 <b>incentives</b> 32:15 <b>inception</b> 9:19 <b>include</b> 7:18 21:9 36:25 37:17 46:10 <b>included</b> 12:6,8,10 37:21 46:7 47:15 <b>includes</b> 8:13 10:7 15:13,14 17:4 26:16 <b>including</b> 15:13 38:5 <b>inclusion</b> 9:16 34:17 35:15 36:14	<hr/> <b>J</b> <b>J</b> 51:3 <b>January</b> 6:16,18 43:13 <b>jeopardizes</b> 24:12 <b>Jerome</b> 1:10 3:8 9:23 11:17 44:13 <b>Jerome's</b> 35:2 <b>Jersey</b> 1:1,8,24 5:10 8:10 9:6 11:8 25:7 39:10,15 <b>Jersey's</b> 36:12 <b>job</b> 22:2 23:15 28:11 29:10 30:20 <b>John</b> 34:20 35:7 40:23 46:16	<hr/> <b>K</b> <b>Kasper</b> 1:19 42:19 42:20 50:1,3 <b>key</b> 20:5 <b>kind</b> 23:13 35:23 40:8 <b>Kleen</b> 8:17 <b>knocked</b> 34:3 <b>know</b> 3:5,17,20 16:19 18:7 23:6 25:1,2 27:24 30:1 35:24 44:4 <b>known</b> 8:17 <b>knows</b> 3:23 11:7 <b>Konen</b> 1:13 3:10 29:11	<hr/> <b>L</b> <b>labeled</b> 29:10 <b>labeling</b> 31:13 <b>landfill</b> 7:19 9:17,18 9:21,24 10:7,8,13 11:4,4,4,6,11,22 11:23,24 12:1,8 12:10,11,12,12,17 12:19,21 13:12,18 13:25 14:8 26:18 35:3 39:9 40:5 <b>landfilled</b> 22:18 23:7,10 <b>landfilling</b> 14:11 <b>landfills</b> 12:16 16:3 16:4 <b>language</b> 18:17 21:17 <b>large</b> 16:6 17:10 18:2 31:22 34:9 <b>largest</b> 39:13 <b>Laurie</b> 1:11 3:5 10:6,16 34:23 36:4 <b>law</b> 9:6,8 16:2 17:2 17:9,13,17,22 21:16,21 47:21 <b>layers</b> 12:23 <b>leaching</b> 14:21

40:15 <b>love</b> 40:16 <b>low</b> 20:13 26:20 29:15 <b>lower</b> 27:12 28:24 <b>lunchrooms</b> 31:4	42:17,18 43:12,17 43:20 44:22 45:2 45:6 47:1,9,23 48:5,12,15 49:20 50:4 <b>mayor</b> 1:18 5:1 13:11,12,16 14:2 42:12,13,14 45:17 45:24 46:23 <b>mayors</b> 5:8 <b>MC</b> 51:3 <b>McGuire-Dix-La...</b> 8:25 39:9 <b>mean</b> 17:13,14 19:22 20:24 <b>mechanism</b> 41:23 41:24 <b>Medford</b> 1:24 <b>meet</b> 9:15 17:17 31:1,16 <b>meeting</b> 1:3,7 3:3 3:16 5:14,14,21 5:22 35:3 41:1,3,5 41:8,10,12,13,18 41:20,22,23 42:1 42:2,4,6,9 48:19 48:23 49:2,4 <b>MEETING/SOLID</b> 1:2 <b>meetings</b> 5:19 6:3 6:21 <b>member</b> 3:22 <b>members</b> 1:17 3:22 5:6 10:2 39:24 44:24 <b>mention</b> 14:20 <b>mentioned</b> 10:6 26:25 36:4 38:8 46:17 <b>Mercer</b> 17:24 <b>message</b> 32:7 <b>met</b> 21:21 29:12 46:5 <b>metal</b> 15:15 36:11 <b>metals</b> 38:21 39:25 40:1,3,4,5,6 <b>mile</b> 5:3 <b>miles</b> 17:23 <b>million</b> 10:10 26:18 <b>Mills</b> 33:23 <b>minimum</b> 30:13 <b>minute</b> 41:19 42:3 <b>minutes</b> 43:13 <b>mirror</b> 19:17 <b>misperception</b> 23:8	23:21 <b>model</b> 21:4 <b>modification</b> 12:6 37:11 <b>modifications</b> 6:11 48:9 49:11 <b>Mojena</b> 1:18 13:12 13:16,16 14:2 42:13,14 45:17,24 46:23 <b>mom</b> 17:15 <b>moment</b> 32:11 44:3 <b>Monday</b> 45:14 <b>money</b> 23:20 <b>monitoring</b> 13:4 <b>month</b> 26:15 <b>monthly</b> 39:3 <b>months</b> 27:20 28:5 49:19 <b>Moore</b> 1:12 3:9 14:20,25 15:3 32:16,22 33:1,15 33:18 34:7 40:12 44:15 48:3 <b>motion</b> 43:18,23 44:25 45:4 48:9 48:10,17 49:22,24 <b>Motor</b> 16:10 <b>Mount</b> 40:3 41:8 <b>move</b> 7:6 49:23 <b>moved</b> 12:2 43:15 <b>moves</b> 27:16 <b>muffled</b> 44:5 <b>multi-family</b> 26:1 29:5,7,12,16,17 30:5,14 <b>multiple</b> 39:12 <b>municipal</b> 15:8,10 15:19 19:18 21:25 22:5 36:2,7 38:9 38:25 <b>municipalities</b> 5:9 39:7 <b>municipality</b> 5:1,3 <b>Murphy</b> 9:7	<b>need</b> 13:14 15:24 16:8 19:4,22 20:14 21:5 29:14 30:7 <b>needed</b> 46:6 <b>needs</b> 9:15 24:19 <b>neighbors</b> 34:2,8 <b>neither</b> 51:11,13 <b>network</b> 32:6 <b>new</b> 1:1,8,24 4:19 5:10 8:10,25 9:6 11:7 14:12 16:24 20:21 21:9 23:1,3 25:7 27:16 28:1,5 30:5 34:5 35:19 36:12 39:10,15 <b>news</b> 17:18 22:15 <b>newspaper</b> 4:24 <b>Nicholas</b> 1:18 32:13 <b>nine</b> 39:21 <b>NJ</b> 51:23 <b>NJDEP</b> 9:8 <b>noise</b> 47:13 48:1 <b>non-ferrous</b> 38:21 <b>non-profit</b> 26:9 <b>noon</b> 6:24 <b>north</b> 11:9 <b>northeast</b> 11:21 <b>Notary</b> 51:4,20 <b>note</b> 3:15 <b>notice</b> 4:23,25 5:5 9:4 <b>noticed</b> 28:16 <b>notices</b> 6:17 <b>notification</b> 21:19 <b>notify</b> 28:11 <b>notifying</b> 21:14 <b>number</b> 18:6,6,8,11 18:24 19:1,1,5 25:17 28:22 29:1 37:23,25 47:7 <b>numbers</b> 25:21	<b>officials</b> 38:15,17 <b>oh</b> 24:19 25:16 28:10 <b>oil</b> 16:10 <b>okay</b> 14:14,18 16:15 18:21 42:8 43:17,24 47:22 49:20 <b>old</b> 27:17 29:9 <b>older</b> 29:21 <b>once</b> 21:4,15,18,20 30:25 49:12 <b>ones</b> 17:17 <b>open</b> 31:1 <b>operate</b> 26:11 46:17 46:19 <b>operated</b> 8:24 26:7 34:18 36:7 46:2 <b>operates</b> 36:6 <b>operation</b> 45:13,19 47:11 <b>operations</b> 35:11 <b>opportunities</b> 8:2 21:15 <b>opportunity</b> 6:4 40:16 <b>Opposed</b> 43:21 45:8 48:16 50:5 <b>order</b> 42:10 <b>ordinance</b> 21:9 32:19 47:13,19 <b>ordinances</b> 21:2,3,6 32:17 <b>original</b> 4:9 16:23 21:16 44:6,14 <b>Osborne</b> 1:21 43:2 43:3 <b>OTC</b> 39:8 40:5,6 <b>outlined</b> 36:8 <b>outreach</b> 27:15 <b>outside</b> 31:4 <b>overall</b> 29:14 30:20 <b>overburdened</b> 9:11 <b>overcome</b> 23:12,21 <b>overview</b> 6:6 38:19 40:8 <b>overwhelmed</b> 44:9 <b>Owen</b> 1:20 42:22,23 45:3,5 48:13,13 <b>owner</b> 34:25 35:19 35:19 38:2,2 <b>owners</b> 5:7 <b>ownership</b> 7:17
<hr/> <b>M</b> <hr/> <b>mail</b> 6:16 <b>mailings</b> 22:3 26:25 <b>main</b> 38:24 <b>major</b> 24:23 <b>making</b> 23:18,20 33:19 <b>MALAMUT</b> 2:3 <b>mall</b> 31:10 <b>management</b> 1:4 3:4 4:8,10,14,15 5:18,22 6:20 7:10 7:14 8:1 30:6 31:15 46:7 47:7 <b>managers</b> 31:2 <b>mandate</b> 15:24 16:1 16:16 <b>mandated</b> 16:8,22 16:25 17:6 18:5 <b>mandating</b> 17:11 <b>mandatory</b> 36:23 37:1,6 <b>Mansfield</b> 13:17 14:7,8,11 39:25 <b>March</b> 6:24 7:1 41:6 49:2 51:21 <b>Marcial</b> 1:18 13:16 <b>market</b> 18:13 22:14 <b>markets</b> 16:14 18:11 24:11 26:14 <b>Mary</b> 1:22 44:4,13 44:17,20 <b>masks</b> 3:18 <b>master</b> 12:9 20:20 <b>material</b> 16:10,13 18:3,13 26:13 32:3 37:19 <b>materials</b> 15:24 16:1,7,19 18:9 35:12,21,22,24 36:2,15,17,18,19 36:21,22,25 37:2 37:6,7,9,13 38:8 <b>matter</b> 22:23 23:7 32:1 49:18 <b>matters</b> 5:17 <b>Matulewicz</b> 1:19 33:11 34:5 42:8	<hr/> <b>N</b> <hr/> <b>name</b> 3:5,23,25 4:1 7:17 20:11 <b>national</b> 24:8 <b>natural</b> 12:14,18 <b>nearest</b> 13:1 <b>nearly</b> 39:1 <b>nebulous</b> 18:16 <b>necessary</b> 9:19	<hr/> <b>O</b> <hr/> <b>O</b> 51:1,1 <b>obviously</b> 10:21 23:19 29:10 45:18 47:14 <b>occasion</b> 40:6 <b>Occupational</b> 26:8 <b>occurred</b> 14:11 <b>occurring</b> 46:5 <b>October</b> 17:9 <b>offending</b> 28:12 <b>office</b> 48:25	<hr/> <b>P</b> <hr/>	



<p><b>P</b> 1:10 <b>p.m</b> 1:8 41:7 42:7 50:9 <b>packaged</b> 18:25 <b>packaging</b> 18:15,20 25:4,12 <b>page</b> 6:21 <b>Palmyra</b> 8:21 <b>Pampers</b> 24:17 <b>paper</b> 15:11 20:1 21:20 25:15 28:20 36:20 38:20 40:5 <b>parking</b> 34:6 <b>part</b> 8:6 21:8 37:1 <b>participate</b> 41:23 <b>participation</b> 41:11 41:24 <b>particularly</b> 24:14 <b>parties</b> 51:13 <b>partner</b> 32:4 <b>parts</b> 33:22 36:11 <b>passed</b> 17:2,8 <b>passes</b> 43:23 48:17 <b>Pat</b> 1:22 44:4,14,18 44:21 <b>pay</b> 23:16 <b>people</b> 22:16 23:13 26:1 27:9 35:4 36:10 <b>percent</b> 15:8,8,18 15:19,22 17:19 22:10 24:2,7,7,10 29:6 30:13 <b>percentage</b> 47:8 <b>perception</b> 23:12 31:25 <b>perfect</b> 18:23 34:4 <b>performances</b> 27:12 <b>period</b> 6:23 8:9,12 9:16 28:1 35:17 36:21 38:7 <b>permit</b> 12:6 36:15 36:16 37:17 <b>permits</b> 9:9 <b>permitted</b> 17:20,23 <b>person</b> 31:1 41:9 <b>phase</b> 7:19 14:12 <b>phone</b> 24:18 26:25 <b>pick</b> 16:13,19 19:22 39:2 <b>picture</b> 29:9 31:8 <b>place</b> 25:12 27:7 33:2 <b>places</b> 37:8</p>	<p><b>plan</b> 1:4 3:4 4:8,10 4:12,16,18,21,24 5:18 6:20 7:4,7,11 7:12,14,15 8:3,7 8:12 9:2,5,13 10:6 11:3 12:9 13:7 14:25 15:2,5 16:23,25 18:5 19:15 20:23 21:5 25:23 29:3 35:16 36:14 37:6,21 41:1 43:25 46:8 46:10,14,21 49:16 <b>planned</b> 12:5 <b>planning</b> 4:5 5:11 8:4,14 21:10 <b>plans</b> 20:20 21:11 36:24 <b>plastic</b> 12:21,22 14:1 18:6,9,17,22 25:8,17 39:16,18 40:12,14 <b>plastics</b> 36:20 37:3 37:4,14,16 38:21 39:25,25 40:2,3,4 <b>play</b> 20:5 <b>please</b> 3:25 13:15 42:11 45:24 <b>plenty</b> 13:2 <b>plus</b> 12:18 <b>podium</b> 9:23 14:25 <b>point</b> 48:21 <b>police</b> 35:4 39:12 <b>policy</b> 16:18 <b>polypropylene</b> 18:12 <b>pop</b> 17:15 <b>population</b> 30:14 <b>portion</b> 14:24 15:2 <b>position</b> 20:11 35:2 <b>post</b> 10:4 19:10 <b>post-pandemic</b> 27:13 <b>posted</b> 6:19 41:11 <b>potable</b> 13:1 <b>potential</b> 29:18 <b>pounds</b> 28:18,20 29:2,15,17 <b>preferred</b> 25:12 <b>prepare</b> 5:20 7:24 <b>prepared</b> 8:4 <b>prepares</b> 4:21 <b>present</b> 2:1 6:6 35:9 43:6,8,11 <b>presentation</b> 7:6</p>	<p>34:13,13,25 <b>presented</b> 5:24 <b>president</b> 38:12 <b>pretty</b> 13:8 30:20 <b>pricing</b> 18:14 <b>print</b> 22:1 <b>printed</b> 6:17 <b>printers</b> 17:5 <b>prior</b> 8:9 24:4 41:12 41:14 49:2 51:5 <b>prison</b> 8:24 39:10 <b>private</b> 26:9 <b>probably</b> 21:23 22:9,12 24:2,4 30:22 <b>problem</b> 22:11 33:22 <b>problems</b> 29:20 <b>procedures</b> 7:3 9:2 <b>proceed</b> 7:2 <b>proceedings</b> 49:13 <b>process</b> 4:16,20 38:20 40:25 46:9 <b>processing</b> 26:12 36:13 37:19 46:2 46:15 <b>products</b> 18:15 <b>program</b> 23:20 25:8 26:5,6,19 30:7 <b>programs</b> 25:21 <b>progressive</b> 28:14 <b>projected</b> 9:20 <b>projections</b> 8:13 10:18 <b>projects</b> 30:5 <b>promote</b> 27:2 <b>properly</b> 3:24 31:15 <b>property</b> 5:7,8 11:12 34:1 <b>propose</b> 4:17 <b>proposed</b> 1:3 3:3 4:13,21,24 5:2,5 6:1,5,11,12,13,15 7:4,7,8 8:3,6 11:5 34:14,15 41:1,14 43:24 45:11 48:19 49:10,14,17 <b>protect</b> 12:23 <b>Protection</b> 5:11 8:11 <b>provide</b> 9:19 19:21 29:8 38:23 39:6 <b>provided</b> 20:1 21:25 35:14 47:19 48:20,24 49:8</p>	<p><b>provisions</b> 32:14 <b>public</b> 1:2,7 3:2 4:22,25 5:5,9,13 5:21,25 6:2,4,8,17 6:21,23,24 9:4,5 9:11 20:17 22:21 23:8 38:23 41:4 41:13,18,21,24,25 42:6 48:22 49:2,4 49:6 51:4,20 <b>published</b> 4:23 <b>purchases</b> 40:7 <b>purpose</b> 6:2 <b>purposes</b> 35:15 38:4 <b>pursuant</b> 36:7 37:23 38:9 <b>Purves</b> 34:21,23 35:7 46:16 <b>purview</b> 46:18 <b>push</b> 14:12 27:9 <b>pushed</b> 28:24 <b>put</b> 19:9 20:12 23:2 23:15 24:1,16 25:2 28:13 30:4 33:25 35:24 <b>puts</b> 24:11 <b>putting</b> 23:4 27:22</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>Q</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>quarters</b> 17:19 <b>queen</b> 30:21 <b>question</b> 45:17 47:24 <b>questions</b> 6:6,7 7:3 7:5 13:9 14:24 27:5 32:12 40:10 41:17 45:12 47:1 47:10 48:6,7,24 <b>quick</b> 45:17 <b>quickly</b> 13:7 18:21 <b>quite</b> 39:22</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>R</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>R</b> 51:1,1 <b>Rachel</b> 1:14 3:11,12 <b>rail</b> 7:21 <b>rains</b> 10:19 <b>raised</b> 6:7 <b>Rancocas</b> 41:8 <b>rapidly</b> 19:13 <b>rate</b> 15:18 24:5 29:14 <b>rates</b> 20:8,13 24:9 26:20,22 28:23</p>	<p><b>reality</b> 10:25 <b>realized</b> 44:9 <b>really</b> 13:8 16:13,17 17:1 18:12 19:6 20:11,14,15 21:22 22:5,6,12 23:9,12 23:23 25:1,17 26:3 27:8,14 29:2 29:11,15,22 31:13 31:14 32:9 37:8 46:6,13,18,20,21 47:4 50:7 <b>reason</b> 12:24 <b>reasons</b> 26:20 <b>REBECCA</b> 1:19 <b>receive</b> 47:5 <b>received</b> 5:23 <b>recess</b> 41:19 <b>recognizing</b> 46:13 <b>recommendation</b> 6:9 48:8,17 <b>recommendations</b> 49:1,7 <b>recommended</b> 49:9 <b>record</b> 3:24 4:2 49:12 <b>recorded</b> 3:16 <b>recovery</b> 7:20,21 12:7 <b>recreation</b> 39:12 <b>recyclable</b> 36:19 37:7,13,19 <b>recyclables</b> 22:18 27:23 <b>recycle</b> 16:15,17 17:10,14,16,22 21:20 23:24 27:1 27:21 32:2 <b>recycled</b> 9:1 16:11 16:16 17:12 23:11 23:11 25:2,17 40:19 <b>recyclers</b> 23:23 <b>recycling</b> 1:13,14 3:10,11 7:22 8:8 8:16,20,23 15:1,2 15:5,8,9,18 18:1,7 19:19,20 20:7,8 20:10,13,15,17,18 20:24 21:1,15,22 22:14,22 23:3,4,5 23:9,25 24:5,8,22 24:25 25:5,8,13 26:22 27:4,11,17 27:19 28:10,15</p>
--	--	--	--	---

<p>29:8,22,25 30:2 30:16,21 31:9 32:10 34:17,18,22 35:8,19 36:23 37:1,20,22,24 38:12 39:15,16,20 45:12 46:6,18 49:18 <b>referring</b> 39:19 <b>reflect</b> 8:9 9:3 <b>reflects</b> 8:15 <b>regarding</b> 5:17 7:19 9:4,17 41:15 44:23 47:10 <b>regional</b> 5:11 26:6 <b>regular</b> 6:15 20:20 <b>regulate</b> 37:10,16 <b>regulated</b> 36:1 37:9 <b>regulations</b> 9:4 19:18,20 32:16 34:6 <b>Reich</b> 1:20 42:24,25 <b>Reitmeyer</b> 43:1 <b>reject</b> 6:12 49:11 <b>rejected</b> 48:9 <b>rejection</b> 28:8 <b>related</b> 51:13 <b>relative</b> 51:12 <b>relevant</b> 5:4 <b>renew</b> 25:11 <b>repair</b> 28:3 <b>replace</b> 28:3 <b>report</b> 5:20 48:25 49:7 <b>Reporter</b> 51:4 <b>reports</b> 20:7 <b>represents</b> 26:18 34:21 <b>Republic</b> 40:2 <b>require</b> 16:2 19:18 32:17 36:13,14,16 36:24 <b>required</b> 9:5 13:23 19:16 36:24 <b>requirements</b> 9:15 19:19 21:21 36:12 <b>requires</b> 19:15 <b>resident</b> 3:25 24:25 27:16,20 28:1,15 33:20 <b>resident's</b> 28:4 <b>residential</b> 21:24 33:17 <b>residents</b> 17:13 22:3 27:15 28:11</p>	<p>29:24 30:15 33:25 38:16 <b>residue</b> 24:4,9 26:20 <b>resource</b> 7:20 12:7 44:7,12 <b>respect</b> 9:14 20:3 22:5 <b>response</b> 5:20 7:12 9:6 <b>responsibilities</b> 44:10 <b>responsibility</b> 4:7 22:6 <b>responsible</b> 16:17 <b>restaurants</b> 17:16 <b>result</b> 8:4 <b>resume</b> 27:12 <b>review</b> 20:19 21:11 <b>revise</b> 20:19 29:1 <b>revisit</b> 30:24 <b>ridiculous</b> 16:15 <b>right</b> 7:6 11:10 12:3 12:16 19:11 24:3 25:12 27:9 28:15 31:9,19,20 <b>rigid</b> 37:3,4,14,16 <b>risk</b> 24:12,14 <b>River</b> 5:12 <b>RMR</b> 51:19 <b>Road</b> 1:8,24 41:8 <b>Robbie</b> 1:22 43:10 43:11 44:1,19 49:23,25 <b>role</b> 20:5 <b>Roll</b> 42:11 <b>room</b> 29:22 41:7 42:5 <b>rotary</b> 31:17 <b>Route</b> 36:5 <b>Rowan</b> 32:4 <b>RPR</b> 51:19 <b>run</b> 21:19 <b>runs</b> 11:9 14:6 <b>rural</b> 33:22 <b>Rutgers</b> 23:1 39:10 39:17</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>S</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>safety</b> 8:17 33:19 <b>salvage</b> 15:16 <b>Sand</b> 8:20 <b>Saturday</b> 45:15 <b>save</b> 33:13 <b>savings</b> 26:16</p>	<p><b>saw</b> 37:5 <b>saying</b> 22:18 23:16 30:12 <b>says</b> 17:9 20:24 21:17,20 24:19 25:12 27:20 28:9 33:4 <b>scale</b> 12:3 34:9 <b>scare</b> 34:24 <b>schedule</b> 4:22 6:13 7:3 27:5 49:15 <b>scheduled</b> 6:22,23 7:1 41:6,9 48:19 <b>school</b> 30:21,22 39:8 <b>schools</b> 20:3 26:2 30:19,19,20,25 <b>scrap</b> 15:15 36:11 36:13 46:2,15 <b>scratching</b> 22:17 <b>SCS</b> 7:24 <b>second</b> 34:15 36:18 43:16,19 45:2,3,5 48:12,13 50:1,2 <b>section</b> 15:6 <b>sector</b> 21:24 <b>sectors</b> 25:23 <b>see</b> 3:12 14:12 19:5 25:1 30:17 <b>Seeing</b> 48:7 <b>selling</b> 25:5 <b>semi-liquid</b> 8:19 <b>send</b> 22:3 26:17 <b>sending</b> 18:3 <b>sent</b> 28:8 <b>separate</b> 31:15 46:16 <b>September</b> 9:7 <b>service</b> 29:6 39:14 <b>services</b> 38:23 39:6 39:21 40:2 <b>set</b> 19:16 31:4,19 <b>sets</b> 15:6 <b>seven</b> 10:10 <b>shape</b> 30:19 <b>sharing</b> 31:25 <b>Sheehan</b> 1:10,20 3:8 9:23,25 11:18 11:21 13:18,24 14:3,18,22 42:22 42:23 45:3,5 48:13,14 <b>sheets</b> 15:12 <b>shelves</b> 25:6 <b>ship</b> 38:20</p>	<p><b>shipped</b> 26:13 <b>shoe</b> 23:17 <b>short</b> 27:25 41:3 <b>shots</b> 22:19 <b>show</b> 15:3 <b>showed</b> 10:17 <b>showing</b> 10:5 12:11 <b>shows</b> 12:2 <b>side</b> 11:9,10 23:22 33:12 34:1,6 36:5 <b>signage</b> 29:14 <b>signed</b> 9:7 <b>significant</b> 9:13 <b>simply</b> 8:7 46:9 47:20 <b>single-family</b> 29:16 <b>site</b> 10:9 11:3,3 12:9 12:10,14,24 13:5 14:6 20:23 21:11 34:17 36:17 <b>sitting</b> 12:15 <b>situations</b> 4:19 <b>six</b> 18:24 19:2 27:20 28:17 49:19 <b>size</b> 31:20 34:24 <b>slide</b> 10:17 <b>slight</b> 28:25 <b>slightly</b> 9:3 10:17 <b>sludge</b> 8:8,13 <b>small</b> 15:13 17:15 47:7 <b>Sodano</b> 1:18 32:13 32:13,20,24 33:9 42:15,16 43:16,19 <b>soil</b> 11:14 <b>solid</b> 1:4,7,11,12,17 3:4,6,9 4:5,8,9,14 4:15 5:6,14,15,18 5:22 6:8,20 7:10 7:13,23,24,25 8:7 8:13,16 14:24 15:9,20 29:23 30:1 38:13,15 39:23 41:2,20,21 42:4 44:7,11 46:7 <b>somebody</b> 33:21 34:2 <b>somewhat</b> 35:25 <b>sort</b> 22:23 23:15,19 23:22 <b>sound</b> 16:20 <b>southeast</b> 11:9 <b>space</b> 11:4,23 12:8 12:13 <b>span</b> 11:12</p>	<p><b>speak</b> 3:20,25 4:2 <b>speaking</b> 3:24 <b>Specca</b> 43:4 <b>specialist</b> 1:16 3:14 <b>specific</b> 7:18 9:17 10:7 13:9 35:11 <b>specifically</b> 12:10 31:22 <b>specifics</b> 38:4 <b>specified</b> 18:17 <b>spell</b> 4:1 21:18 <b>spelled</b> 19:19 <b>spread</b> 32:7 <b>Springfield</b> 34:19 36:3,6 38:17 47:14,18 <b>stable</b> 18:14 <b>staff</b> 1:9 4:21 32:5 32:10 <b>stand</b> 3:21 <b>start</b> 30:25 31:7 <b>state</b> 1:1 16:2,2 17:2 17:8 19:17 20:7 21:16 25:7 27:1 32:16,18,21 38:25 47:13,20 <b>state's</b> 9:11 <b>stated</b> 48:22 <b>statewide</b> 7:13 39:18 <b>station/material</b> 7:21 <b>statutory</b> 9:14 <b>stay</b> 41:21 <b>staying</b> 19:13 <b>stenographer</b> 3:16 <b>stenographically</b> 51:9 <b>step</b> 20:14 27:14,25 27:25 31:6 32:8 32:15 40:25 <b>stepped</b> 3:12 21:23 <b>steps</b> 28:14 <b>Stokes</b> 1:24 <b>store</b> 18:24 <b>stories</b> 22:18 <b>straddle</b> 14:8 <b>strategies</b> 8:1 15:6 <b>stream</b> 15:14,20 24:22 47:3,6 <b>street</b> 33:13,20 <b>streets</b> 33:24 <b>stricter</b> 47:14 <b>strip</b> 31:10 <b>structure</b> 13:21</p>
---	---	---	---	--

<p><b>students</b> 23:4,6 32:5  <b>study</b> 7:25 23:2  <b>stuff</b> 23:19 40:15,18  <b>subject</b> 5:8  <b>submit</b> 20:7  <b>subsidized</b> 23:20  <b>success</b> 21:14  <b>successful</b> 30:7  <b>suggestion</b> 34:10  <b>Suite</b> 1:24  <b>supermarket</b> 25:6  <b>support</b> 38:16  <b>supposed</b> 19:7  27:21 41:25  <b>sure</b> 11:20 27:25  28:14 30:9,14  31:5,18 46:25  <b>surrounding</b> 39:19  <b>survey</b> 23:6  <b>Susan</b> 1:13 3:10  29:11 30:21  <b>sustainability</b> 24:12  <b>sustainable</b> 16:14  18:10,13 25:21  <b>Sustained</b> 43:22  45:9  <b>SWAC</b> 3:22,22 6:3  6:9,21 10:2 32:14  35:2 42:9 44:23  47:10 49:9  <b>sworn</b> 51:6  <b>symbols</b> 24:25  <b>synthetic</b> 12:20  13:13,19  <b>system</b> 12:25 13:6  19:22,24 20:1,25  24:13</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>T</b></p> <p><b>T</b> 2:4 51:1,1  <b>table</b> 28:17  <b>take</b> 12:25 27:7  28:14 32:8 40:14  41:13,19 42:3  44:11  <b>taken</b> 20:4 33:2  51:9  <b>takeout</b> 18:25  <b>takes</b> 10:8 35:12  37:4  <b>talk</b> 10:12 14:16  15:1 35:11,23  38:1,3 40:16  <b>talking</b> 40:16 46:3  <b>talks</b> 47:13</p>	<p><b>TATE</b> 1:23,23  <b>taxes</b> 23:16  <b>technically</b> 36:11  <b>technologies</b> 8:1  <b>tell</b> 19:5 24:17 27:6  28:12  <b>term</b> 36:22  <b>terms</b> 37:6  <b>testimony</b> 51:8  <b>text</b> 16:22  <b>thank</b> 10:1 33:9  34:11,23 38:13,14  40:21,22 42:5  44:17,20 46:23  47:9 48:5 50:6  <b>thanks</b> 35:6  <b>thick</b> 44:16  <b>thing</b> 15:23 16:9  20:6 21:13 27:10  <b>things</b> 11:1 15:10  16:7 24:21 25:25  26:23 27:13 39:13  40:18  <b>think</b> 23:1 24:16  25:6 29:1 30:11  30:20,24 36:10,10  37:5  <b>third</b> 17:21  <b>thousand</b> 13:1 39:1  <b>thousands</b> 39:4  <b>three</b> 12:17 13:20  17:19 30:13,23  32:10  <b>threw</b> 23:17  <b>throwing</b> 22:25  33:5,6  <b>THURSDAY</b> 1:5  <b>time</b> 4:2 7:5,11 9:22  10:3 12:9 13:2,10  13:23 17:1 18:8  18:11 21:2 26:8  27:22 28:1 30:24  30:24 33:14 35:17  36:22 38:7 40:9  40:24 42:8 43:12  44:9 51:10  <b>timely</b> 21:7  <b>times</b> 6:18 7:15  30:23  <b>tire</b> 37:19,20 46:17  <b>tires</b> 37:18,18,23  38:22  <b>today</b> 3:7 6:22 10:2  14:10 34:16 35:6  38:14 48:24</p>	<p><b>token</b> 20:23  <b>Tom</b> 35:11 38:2,10  38:11 40:22  <b>tonnage</b> 10:21 20:7  20:12,16 29:18  <b>tons</b> 26:13,17  <b>top</b> 13:20 19:14  31:15  <b>total</b> 15:9,14,20  30:14  <b>tough</b> 3:17 23:12  <b>town</b> 19:20 20:9  26:17 31:6 32:18  <b>town's</b> 20:13 28:10  <b>towns</b> 17:20 19:16  20:4,6,10,14 21:2  21:13 22:1,7  25:24 26:3,24  27:14,16,24 28:8  28:21,23 30:9,12  32:9,15,17  <b>Township</b> 8:18,22  9:1 13:17 14:7,11  14:13 28:9 34:19  36:3,6 38:17 40:4  47:18  <b>track</b> 26:1 31:5  <b>trained</b> 31:21  <b>Training</b> 26:8  <b>transcript</b> 51:8  <b>transfer</b> 7:17,21  <b>travel</b> 33:14  <b>Trenton</b> 17:25  <b>tricky</b> 10:13 17:8  <b>truck</b> 33:24  <b>true</b> 22:15 51:8  <b>try</b> 20:16 25:25  28:6,23 30:3  <b>tub</b> 18:22  <b>turn</b> 9:22 14:25  34:25  <b>Turnpike</b> 11:8,9,13  11:19 12:4  <b>TVs</b> 16:4 17:4  <b>twice</b> 22:4  <b>two</b> 8:19 12:23  15:22 18:6,9,9  24:6,22,24 30:23  <b>type</b> 18:22  <b>types</b> 7:16 16:3 18:9  27:8  <b>typical</b> 31:9  <b>typically</b> 19:9,17  27:18 33:1 41:22</p>	<p style="text-align: center;"><b>U</b></p> <p><b>umbrella</b> 44:12  <b>unanticipated</b> 4:19  <b>uncommon</b> 31:12  <b>underneath</b> 12:19  <b>understand</b> 6:5  31:19  <b>unique</b> 20:3  <b>unit</b> 29:17  <b>unpaid</b> 10:4  <b>update</b> 4:18 7:11,13  8:7,12,15 9:13  10:6 15:2 19:13  21:6 35:16 38:5  43:25  <b>updated</b> 7:12 8:8  9:3 21:3  <b>upgrade</b> 29:13  <b>use</b> 15:4 21:10 32:3  <b>users</b> 27:3  <b>uses</b> 20:8  <b>utilized</b> 8:22</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>V</b></p> <p><b>vague</b> 18:19 19:8  <b>validate</b> 46:10  <b>validation</b> 46:13  <b>Valley</b> 5:11  <b>van</b> 1:11 3:1,6  11:16,19 13:14,22  14:17,19,23 33:16  34:12 40:22 42:12  42:15,17,19,21,24  43:1,4,7,9,18 44:3  44:17,20 45:4,23  45:25 46:25 47:17  48:21 49:24 50:2  50:6  <b>various</b> 35:21  <b>vehicles</b> 40:5  <b>violations</b> 47:25  <b>Virtua</b> 31:23  <b>virtual</b> 41:10  <b>visited</b> 30:22  <b>visual</b> 19:10  <b>visually</b> 19:3  <b>volunteering</b> 10:3  <b>vu</b> 35:1</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>W</b></p> <p><b>Wait</b> 44:3  <b>want</b> 3:15,23 11:20  14:15,25 23:23  34:2,3  <b>wanted</b> 32:18</p>	<p><b>wants</b> 25:8  <b>wasn't</b> 36:22 47:15  <b>waste</b> 1:2,4,7,11,12  1:17 3:4,6,9 4:5,8  4:9,14,15 5:7,14  5:15,18,22 6:8,20  7:10,14,16,23,25  8:1,8,13,16,19  10:15,16,17,20  14:24 15:9,10,12  15:13,14,14,19,20  16:4,5,6 17:7,8,11  17:11,14,16,21,23  18:2 29:23 30:1  38:13,15 39:23  41:2,20,21 42:4  44:7,11 46:7 47:2  47:6  <b>water</b> 13:1  <b>way</b> 16:17 18:4 22:7  47:12  <b>we'll</b> 21:4 27:19  <b>we're</b> 12:15 16:15  18:4 19:8,13 20:3  21:8 23:20 24:7  24:10 25:10,10  27:13,22 28:6,18  31:16 37:14,17  45:15 46:19  <b>we've</b> 18:16,19  21:11 23:10 24:22  24:22 25:9 27:11  29:1 35:14  <b>web</b> 6:20  <b>website</b> 30:4 41:12  <b>websites</b> 19:11  <b>Wednesday</b> 7:1  41:6  <b>weekly</b> 39:3  <b>welcome</b> 3:2 41:21  44:19  <b>Welfare</b> 39:11  <b>well-organized</b> 44:2  <b>wells</b> 13:4  <b>west</b> 22:20  <b>Westampton</b> 26:12  <b>wet</b> 24:18  <b>wetter</b> 10:20  <b>Wilkie</b> 42:12  <b>WILLIAM</b> 1:19  <b>wise</b> 47:8  <b>wish</b> 3:19 23:23  <b>witness</b> 51:6  <b>wondering</b> 47:15  <b>word</b> 37:15</p>
---	---	---	---	---

<b>work</b> 25:24 26:4 28:22 30:3,8 31:18 33:4 34:4,9 <b>works</b> 20:17 <b>world</b> 19:14 34:4 <b>worse</b> 22:13 <b>writing</b> 47:16 <b>written</b> 5:23 6:23 44:2 47:12 <hr/> <b>X</b> <hr/> <b>XI-1219</b> 51:23 <hr/> <b>Y</b> <hr/> <b>yards</b> 10:10 <b>year</b> 6:17 8:9 9:16 21:16,18,20 22:4 28:19 30:13 <b>years</b> 4:11 8:2 10:11,20,23,25 11:1 13:1 22:12 24:24 25:6 35:1 35:21 36:7 37:25 38:18 44:6 45:18 46:1,3,12 <b>York</b> 34:5 <hr/> <b>Z</b> <hr/> <b>0</b> <hr/> <b>08055</b> 1:24 <hr/> <b>1</b> <hr/> <b>1</b> 11:4 12:11,17 13:12,18 14:2,3,4 <b>1,500</b> 35:4 <b>1:00</b> 1:8 <b>1:59</b> 42:7 <b>10</b> 1:5 8:9 9:16 15:5 15:20 30:13 39:7 41:19 42:3,9 <b>10-6</b> 28:18 <b>10th</b> 6:22 <b>11</b> 24:7 <b>1200</b> 1:7 <b>1201</b> 34:18 <b>15</b> 11:1 <b>150</b> 49:13 <b>16</b> 10:11,24 39:6 <b>17</b> 11:1 <b>18th</b> 6:24 <b>1940's</b> 35:18 <b>1947</b> 38:18 <b>1979</b> 4:10 <b>1980's</b> 21:24	<b>1982</b> 12:6 26:7 <b>1984</b> 12:9 <b>1987</b> 36:23 <hr/> <b>2</b> <hr/> <b>2</b> 9:21 11:5,22 12:11 12:19 13:25 <b>2.01</b> 34:19 <b>2:20</b> 50:9 <b>20</b> 8:2 24:9 <b>200</b> 5:8 29:16 <b>2006</b> 7:13 <b>2008</b> 7:12 35:20 44:8 <b>2009</b> 4:12 7:12 8:12 <b>2010</b> 21:3 <b>2014</b> 24:4 <b>2016</b> 30:24 <b>2018</b> 8:12 15:17 22:13 <b>2019</b> 7:23 <b>2020</b> 9:8 26:12 <b>2021</b> 7:11 8:14 <b>2022</b> 1:5 6:19,22,24 7:1 41:6 42:10 <b>2023</b> 51:21 <b>2031</b> 8:14 <b>206</b> 36:5,6 <b>22</b> 51:21 <b>22-1</b> 1:3 3:3 6:14 7:9 8:6 34:14 43:25 <b>22-2</b> 1:3 3:3 6:14 34:16 45:11 <b>23</b> 41:6 <b>23rd</b> 7:1 49:3 <b>25</b> 17:23 24:9 <b>25tj</b> 43:14 <b>28th</b> 6:16,18 <b>295</b> 11:17,21 12:4 <hr/> <b>3</b> <hr/> <b>3</b> 9:17,18,24 10:7 11:6,24 12:12,21 <b>3.2</b> 26:18 <b>30</b> 8:2 24:2 <b>31st</b> 6:17,18 <hr/> <b>4</b> <hr/> <b>40</b> 5:9 35:1 <b>40,000</b> 26:13,17 27:3 <b>41</b> 15:18 <b>49</b> 41:7 <b>496</b> 29:2	<b>4th</b> 6:19 <hr/> <b>5</b> <hr/> <b>50</b> 10:9 15:7,22 17:19 22:10 <b>500</b> 28:20 29:15 <b>502</b> 29:2 <b>520</b> 1:24 <b>57</b> 15:19 <hr/> <b>6</b> <hr/> <b>60</b> 15:8,22 <b>636-8283</b> 1:25 <hr/> <b>7</b> <hr/> <b>7</b> 41:7 <b>70</b> 35:21 <b>75</b> 35:21 38:18 <hr/> <b>8</b> <hr/> <b>800</b> 1:25 <b>856</b> 1:25 <hr/> <b>9</b> <hr/> <b>90</b> 29:6 <b>983-8484</b> 1:25		
---	---	--	--	--